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Colin Blake

From: FOIA_Requests
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 12:36 PM
To: 'nkerpez@lenderconsulting.com'
Cc: Kathy Larkin
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Good Afternoon, 
 
Your information request has been received and will be sent to the appropriate departments for review and fulfillment.  
For future FOIA requests, please email FOIA_Requests@southington.org directly. 
 
Thank you, 
Town of Southington 
FOIA Requests 

 
 
 

From: Kathy Larkin <larkink@southington.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 9:53 AM 
To: FOIA_Requests <FOIA_Requests@southington.org> 
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 
 
 
 

From: Nathan Kerpez <nkerpez@lenderconsulting.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 9:44 AM 
To: Kathy Larkin <larkink@southington.org> 
Subject: FOIA Request 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Hello, 
 
Please see the attached FOIA request. Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Nathan Kerpez 
Environmental Analyst/ Construction Inspector 
Phone 516-512-2042 Email: nkerpez@lenderconsulting.com 
Website: 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/df141b07/SmtE70ffKkizNLtp4VZkfQ?u=https://www.lenderconsulting.com/ 
Follow LCS on LinkedIn and Twitter 

blakec
Rectangle
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/mail-
sig/AIorK4zsvk6XU8FvT_M_ISdfpnrPZu_yN4Y7j9vBPBu4B64ahT3NGYqQwVhVgePUmxxobsWjvZffPWg

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the 
addressee, and may be confidential and/or privileged.  If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email without 
making a copy.  If this email is misdirected, LCS, Inc. does not waive any confidentiality or privilege. 



PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST
To: Southington Clerk
From: Nathan Kerpez, Environmental Analyst
Date: 1/9/25

Re: Public Records Request/FOIA
LCS Project No. 24.09518.39

LCS, Inc. is completing an Environmental Site Assessment for a property within Southington Clerk addressed
at 1268 West Street, Southington, Connecticut. We are requesting a review of Southington Clerk files for this
property to identify any of the following records, if available:

1. Date the current building was constructed
2. Current and/or previous uses and occupants
3. Building, zoning, and/or fire department permits and/or inspections
4. Environmental enforcement actions, complaints, notices of violations, spills/releases, clean-ups, etc.
5. Underground/aboveground storage tanks or other underground features
6. Use of hazardous materials
7. Old/historical property record cards (prior to electronic records)
8. Code violations

If records are found, electronic delivery via email is preferred; otherwise, please contact me to discuss
scheduling a file review at your office. Please also contact me in advance if any copy fees apply. My contact
information is as follows: nkerpez@lenderconsulting.com.

Sincerely,

Nathan Kerpez
Environmental Analyst
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r. INrnonUCTIoN

A. Project Description

Southington West Street LLC and The Learning Experience are proposing the development of a
10,000 s.f. daycare center at 1268 West Street near the intersection ;f W;t Street 1Cf nte. ZZI;
and Churchill Street in Southington. The development will result in an impervious area of
approximately 0.93 acres. Catch basins and piping will collect and convey stormwater from the
building and parking lot to a proposed stormwater infiltration basin to provide water quality
treatment and mitigate increases in peak flow resulting from the proposed impervious area.

B. Existing Conditions

The project site consists of an existing 2.7-acre parcel at 1268 West Street. The parcel is located
on the western side of West Street approximately 500 feet north of the intersection with
Churchill Street. Curently, the parcel is occupied by an abandoned house with overgrown lawn
and woods. Runoff from the parcel is split along a north-south ridge near the center oith. parcel.
Runoff on the west flows off-site at the southwest corner. Runoff on the east flows towards the
street and into the street's catch basin.

Based on a review of the USDA Soil Survey of Connecticut, the soil in the area to be developed
consists of Cheshire fine sandy loam (see Soils Map in Appendix l). The USDA Soil Survey
defines groups of soils into Hydrologic Soil Groups (HSG) according to their runoff-producing
characteristics. Soils are assigned to four groups (A, B, C, and D Groups). In group A, are soils
having a high infiltration rate when thoroughly wet and having a low'*ttoif poiential. They
typically are deep, well drained, and sandy or gravelly. In group D, at the other extreme, are soils
having avery slow infiltration rate and thus a high runoff potentiul. They have a hardpan or clay
layer at or near the surface, have a perrnanent high water table, o. ure shallow over nearly
impervious bedrock or other nearly impervious material. The classification of the Cheshire finL
sandy loam is HSG B.

Ir.

On September 28,2022, a series of 7 test pits were performed on-site to confirm the existing soil
conditions. Test pits were excavated to depths ranging from 62-90 inches. Soils encountered
included 9-l I inches of topsoil over medium brown fine sandy loam subsoils to a depth of 28-30
inches, overlying red-brown sand and gravel. No soil mottling indicative of the seasonal high
water table were encountered in any of the test pits. Test pit logs are provided on the Site Plans.

S ronptwaTE R RuNo F F AN,alvsts

A. Methodology

Peak runoff flow rates were determined for pre- and post-development conditions using Applied
Microcomputer System's HydroCADrM Stormwater Modeling System. This computer software
employs the SCS Technical Release 55 and 20 (TR-55 & TR-20) methodology. The potential
stormwater impacts downstream were evaluated for the 2-yr,1O-yr, 25-yr, und 100-yr;24-hour

2021-083
J.R. Russo & Associates

Vemon Development, LLC
Drainage Report
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B.

C,

storrn events. The rainfall for these storm events was taken from NOAA Atlas 14 provided in

Appendix 2. Based on the present drainage pattems, runoff from the site flows either west off-

siie or east into the streets. As a result, the street and the westetn property line were selected as

the two design points.

Pre-D evelop m ent HYdrolo gY

The pre-development site was modeled as two subcatchments. Subcatchment EX W includes the

approximatety i.SS acres that runs off-site across the westem properly line. Subcatchment EX E

inctuaes the approximately 1.22 acres that runs east into the streets drainage system. The pre-

development drainage area map is provided in Appendix 3. The pre-development runoff

characieristics of the contributing areals provided on the HydroCAD data sheets in Appendix 4.

The pre-development discharge rates from the site during the design stotms are summarized rn

Tables I &2.

P o st-D ev el op me nt HY dr ol o gY

The proposed project will result in approximately 0.93 acres of new impervious area. In order to

mitigate the increase in runoff resuliing from the increase in impervious al'ea, the development

will include a series of catch basins and piping to collect runoff and convey it to a new

infiltration basin. The infiltration basin has been designed in accordance with the CT Storm

Water euality Manual to provide treatment, groundwater recharge, and peak flow attenuation'

Based on the loamy sand encountered in the test pits, a Rawls Rate of 2.41 inches/hour was

selected for the design infiltration rate of the infiltration basin.

The infiltration basin will be equipped with a forebay separated from the main part of the basin

by a stone filter berm. The botiom of the basin will be set at elevation 27l.The basin will be

e[uipped with a multi-stage outlet structure constructed from a 2'x2' pte-cast concrete yard

drain. The structure's primary outlet will be an 8" orifice at elevation 273.30. The frame and

grate atthe top of the structurl set at elevation275.0 will act as the emergency spillway to allow

stormwater discharge should flow through the primary weir be impeded. The structure will
discharge via a l5J outlet pipe to an existing catch basin in the street. The proposed storage

capacities of the infiltration-basin below the primary outlet was sized to exceed the water quality

,riurn.. Likewise, the basin forebay was sized to contain a minimum of 25o/o of the WQV per

the requirements for infiltration basins. WQV calculations are provided in Appendix 5.

The same design points for the pre-development analysis were used for the post development

analysis. The post development site was divided into 6 subcatchments. Subcatchments Sl and 52

include the areas that will be collected by the catch basins in the parking lot and driveway that

will be diverled to the infiltration basin. Subcatchment 53 includes the roof runoff that will be

discharged directly into the infiltration basin. Subcatchment 54 includes the area that will sheet

flow diiectly into the infiltration basin. Subcatchment 55 includes the area that will continue to

drain overland directly to the street design point. Subcatchment 56 includes the area that will

continue to drain overland directly to the westem design point.

2022-069
J.R. Russo & Associates

Southington West Street LLC
Drainage RePofi
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The post development drainage area map is provided in Appendix 3. The post development
runoff characteristics of the subcatchments are provided on the HydroCab data sheets in
Appendix 4. As shown in Tables I & 2, the post-development peak raies of runoff from the site
to the design points will be maintained or reduced in comparison to the pre-development rates.

TABLE 1 _ COMPARISON OF PRE. & POST-DEVELOPMENT
DISCHARGE RATES (CFS) TO WEST DESIGN POINT

2-veat I 0-year 25-Year 10O-year
Pre-Development 0.49 2.tl 3.36 5,52
Post Development 0.47 1.7 5 2.73 4.37

TABLE 2 - COMPARISON OF PRE- & POST.DEVELOPMENT
DISCHARGE RATES (CFS) TO EAST (STREET) DESIGN POINT

2-Year I o-vear 25-year 10O-vear
Pre-Development 0.37 1.56 2.48 4.07
Post Development 0.32 1.01 t.9l 3.s0

D. Pipe Sizing

E,

The piping proposed at the site consists of smooth bore comrgated high density polyethylene
pipe with smooth interior walls (CPEP-S). The roughness coefficient used for tfris^pipe type is
0.012. The analysis provided in Appendix 4 indicates headwater elevation in the sfiucture at each
pipe inlet for the design storms and compares it to the flood elevation, which corresponds to the
top of frame of the structure. The calculations indicate that all proposed pipes will have sufficient
capacity to convey the 100-year storm event without surcharging out of the top of the structures.

Outlet Protection

F,

Outfall protection for the pipe discharge from the catch basins will consist of a Type A riprap
apron in the bottom of the sediment forebay. Outfall protection for the roof leader discharge'into
the basin will consist of a stone splash pad.

Sammary of Results

The proposed design and analysis indicates that the proposed development will not result in
negative impacts downstream of the site.

2022-069
J.R. Russo & Associates

Southington West Street LLC
Drainage Report

Page 3 of4



Appendix 1:

SOILS INFORMATION



USDA United States

: Departmentof
Agriculture

NRCS

A product of the National
Cooperative Soil Survey,
a joint effort of the United
States Department of
Agriculture and other
Federal agencies, State
agencies including the
Agricultural Experiment
Stations, and local
participants

Gustom Soil Resource
Report for

State of
Gonnecticut

Natural
Resources
Conservation
Service

October 20,2022
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Custom Soil Resource Report

Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Descriptions

The map units delineated on the detailed soil maps in a soil survey represent the
soils or miscellaneous areas in the survey area. The map unit descriptions, along
with the maps, can be used to determine the composition and properties of a unit.

A map unit delineation on a soil map represents an area dominated by one or more
major kinds of soil or miscellaneous areas. A map unit is identified and named
according to the taxonomic classification of the dominant soils. Within a taxonomic
class there are precisely defined limits for the properties of the soils. on the
landscape, however, the soils are natural phenomena, and they have the
characteristic variability of all natural phenomena. Thus, the range of some
observed properties may extend beyond the limits defined for a taxonomic class.
Areas of soils of a single taxonomic class rarely, if ever, can be mapped without
including areas of other taxonomic classes. consequenfly, every map unit is made
up of the soils or miscellaneous areas for which it is named and some minor
components that belong to taxonomic classes other than those of the major soils.

Most minor soils have properties similar to those of the dominant soil or soils in the
map unit, and thus they do not affect use and management. These are called
noncontrasting, or similar, components. They may or may not be mentioned in a
particular map unit description. other minor components, however, have properties
and behavioral characteristics divergent enough to affect use or to require different
management. These are called contrasting, or dissimilar, components. They
generally are in small areas and could not be mapped separately because of the
scale used. Some small areas of strongly contrasting soils or miscellaneous areas
are identified by a special symbol on the maps, lf included in the database for a
given area, the contrasting minor components are identified in the map unit
descriptions along with some characteristics of each. A few areas of minor
components may not have been observed, and consequenfly they are not
mentioned in the descriptions, especially where the pattern was so complex that it
was impractical to make enough observations to identify all the soils and
miscellaneous areas on the landscape.

The presence of minor components in a map unit in no way diminishes the
usefulness or accuracy of the data. The objective of mapping is not to delineate
pure taxonomic classes but rather to separate the landscape into landforms or
landform segments that have similar use and management requirements. The
delineation of such segments on the map provides sufficient information for the
development of resource plans. lf intensive use of small areas is planned, however,
onsite investigation is needed to define and locate the soils and miscellaneous
areas.

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres ln AOI Percent ofAOl
638 Cheshire fine sandy loam, 3 to

8 percent slopes
4.1 100.0%

Totals for Area of lnterest 4.1 100.0%

11



Custom Soil Resource RePort

State of Connecticut

63B-Gheshire fine sandy loam, 3 to 8 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting
Nationalmap unit sYmbol; 9lPw

Elevation: 0 to 1,200 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 43lo 54 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 45 to 55 degrees F
Frost-free period: 140 to 185 daYs
Farmtand classification: All areas are prime farmland

Map Unit Composition
Cheshire and similar so/s;80 percent
Minor components: 20 Percent
Estimates are based on obseruations, descriptions, and fransecfs of the mapunit.

Description of Cheshire

Setting
Landform: Till Plains, hills
Down-slope shape : Linear
Across-s/oP e shaPe : Linear
parent material: Coarse-loamy melt-out till derived from basalt and/or sandstone

and shale

Typical profile
Ap - 0 to 8 inches: fine sandY loam
Bw1 - B to 16 inches: fine sandY loam
Bw2 - 16 to 26 inches: fine sandY loam
C - 26 to 65 inches; gravelly sandy loam

Properties and qualities
S/ope:3 to 8 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches
Drainage c/ass: Well drained
Runoff class: Low
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat); Moderately high to high

(0.57 to 5.95 in/hr)
Depth to water table; More than B0 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of Ponding: None
Avaitabte water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Moderate (about 7.8 inches)

lnterpretive grouPs
Land capabitity classification (irrigated); None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 2e
Hydrologic Soil GrouP: B

Ecologicalslfe; F145XY013CT - Well Drained Till Uplands

Hydric so/ rafing: No

Minor Components

Wilbraham
Percent of map unit: 5 Percent
Landform : Drainageways, depressions

13



Custom Soil Resource Report

Down-slope shape: Concave
Across's/op e sh a pe : Concave
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Yalesville
Percent of map unit: 3 percent
Landform : Ridges, hills
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-s/op e shape: Linear
Hydric so/ rafing; No

Wethersfield
Percent of map unit: 3 percent
Landform: Hills, drumlins
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-s/op e sh a pe : Convex
Hydric soil rating: No

Watchaug
Percent of map unit: 3 percent
Landform: Till plains, hills
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-s/op e sh a p e : Concave
Hydric so/ rafrng: No

Menlo
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Lan dform : Drainageways, depressions
Down-slope shape: Concave
Across-s/op e s h a pe : Concave
Hydric soilrating: Yes

Unnamed, brown subsoil
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Hydric soi/ rafing; No

Unnamed, less sloping
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Hydric sol/ rafing; No

14
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10120122,7:57 AM Precipitation Frequency Data Server

NOAA Atlas 14, Volume 10, Version 3
Location name: Southington, Connecticut, USAr

Latitude: 41.6227", Longitude: -72.9001 "
Elevation: 280.87 ft**

* source: ESRI Maps*'source: USGS
ffi -'-ffi

POINT PRECIPITATION FREQUENCY ESTIMATES

Sanja Perica, Sandra Pavlovic, Michael St. Laurent, Carl Trypaluk, Dale Unruh, Orlan Wilhite

NOAA, National Weather Service, Silver Spring, Maryland

PF tabular I PF grap_hiSal I MapS_& aenelc

PF tabular

Back to Top

PF graphical

PDS-based int itation uency estimates with 90% confidence intervals in inches 1

Duration recurrence interval
1 2 5 10 25 50 100 200 500 1000

5-min 0.348 0.419 0.534 0.630
.482-0.81

0.761 0.861 0.965 1.08 1.24
.801-1

1.37
.864-2.1.411 .565-1 1-1 726-1.60

10-min 0.493 0.593 0.757 0.892 1.08 1.22
887-1

1.37 1.53 1.75 1.94
1 761 1.14-2

15-min 0.580 0.698 0.890 1.05 1.27 1.44 1.61
14-2.31

1.80
.21-2.

2.06
.34-3.

2.28
.44-3.581 1.04-1

30-min 0.792 0.950 1.21
931-1

1.42 1.72 1.94 2.18
.54-3.14

2.43 2.79 3.09
2-1.01 734-1 .09-1 1.41-2. .8

60-min 1.00
776-1

1.20 1.53 1.80 2.17 2.45 2.75 3.07 3.53 3.90
1 1.18-'l .61-2 94-3 7-6.1

2-hr 1.3'l
1.02-1.67

1.56 1.98 2.32 2.79 3.14 3.5'l 3.93 4.53 5.02
.22-1 78-2 .08-3. 19-7

3-hr 1.52 1.82
.42-2.31

2.29 2.69 3.24
.42-4.36

3.65 4.08 4.58 5.30 5.89
75-9.

1.19-1 .08-3 .09-6. .45-8.

6-hr 1.93 2.32 2.96 3.48 4.21 4.75 5.33 6.02 7.04 7.90
.51 .82-2. \2.?1 -3.74 (2.7 1-4.44 -6. 2

12-hr 2.38 2.90 3.76 4.47 5.45 6.18 6.96 7.92 9.39
15-14

10.7
.88-2 14-7 .60-8 1 11 1

24-hr 2.79 3.47 4.58 5.51 6.78 7.72
.80-10

8.75 10.1 12.1
.96-18

14.0
1 12. 14.

2-day 3.13
.49-3.87

3.97
(3.16-4.91)

4.32
(3.46-5.33)

5.34 6.48
12-8.11

8.05 9.19 10.5
79-15.1

12.2 15.0 17.4
.24-6 10. 1

3-day 3.39
72-4.1

5.84 7.09 8.82 10.1 11.5 13.4
'18-19

16.5
0.9-24.

19.4
7.23 11 .67-1 6.6

4-day 3.64 4.63 6.25 7.59 9.43 10.8 12.3
19-17

14.3 17.6
1.6-26.

20.7
3.3-314.99-7 .30-1 -14.

7-day 4.35 5.45 7.26 8.75 10.8 12.3 14.0 16.2 19.8
13.1-29.4

23.0
14.5-34.

-5.??)_ {-4:3e-6.q2) (11.2-23.2\

10-day 5.06 6.22 8.'t2
54-9.

9.70 11.9 13.5
1 0.3-18.1

15.2
1.4-21

17.5 21.1
4.O-31

24.3
15.8-3676-',\ 2.1

20-day 7.29 8.51
.91-10.3

10.5 12.2 14.4
1 .3-1 I

16.'l
12.3-21

18.0 20.2 23.5
5.7-34

26.3
7.1-39.6

30-day 9.1s
.47 -11

't0.4 12.4
10.1-15.1

14.1
1.4-17

'16.4
12.8-21

18.2
3.9-23.9

20.0 22.',|
5.4-31.1

25.1
6.8-36

27.6
8.0-41

45-day 11.4 12.7 14.8
2.1-17

16.6
13.4-20.1

19.0
14.8-24.1

20.8
5.8-27

22.6 24.6 27.2
8.3-39.7

29.2
9.1-43.

1 0.4-1

60.day 13.3 14.7 16.8 18.6
(15.1-22

21.1
16.5-26.6

23.0 24.9 26.7 29.1 30.7
11.0-1 \1?:o-17 '6) 3. (\L5 2e.7)

Precipitation frequency (P F) estimates tn this table are based on frequency analysis of partial duration senes (P Ds).
Numbers tn parenthesis are PF estimates at Iower a nd upper bounds of the 90% confidence interval. The probability that precipitation

(or less than the lower bound) is
higher than currently valid PMP

frequency(for a grven duration and average recurrence interval) wil be greater
(PMP)

tha n the upper bound Estimatesbounds are not checked against probable maxtmum precipitation estimates and may be
refer to NOAA Atlas 14 document for more information.

values.
at

https://hdsc'nws.noaa.gov/hdsc/pfds/pfds-printpage.html?lal=41 .6227&lon=-72.9001 &data=depth&units=english&series=pds 1t4



Appendix 3:

DRAINAGE AREA MAPS
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Appendix 4:

HYDROCAD ANALYSES
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2022-069 TLE South i n gton - 1268 West St ' Alt2 Type ltl 24-hr 1T-year Rainfall=5'Sl"
Printed 113012023

Prepared bY J.R. Russo & Assoc iates LLC
1 @

Runoff

Summary for Subcatchment 1S: EX W

2.11 cfs@ 12-2}hrs, Volume= 0'208 af' Depth= 1'61"

LLC
1

Runoff by scs TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-cN, Time span= 1'OO-72'00 hrs' dt= 0'01 hrs

fype fff i+-nr lO-year Rainfall=S'51"

Area (sf) CN

53,203 61 Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG B

14 78

67,681
67,681

S HSG B

60 Weighted Average
100.00% Pervious Area

Slope VelocitY CapacitY DescriPtionTc
min)

Length
(feet) c) (cfs

4.4

5.8

2.1

1.3

25

75

169

75

0.0660

o.0420

0.0361

0.0347

0.09

0.22

1.33

0.93

Sheet Flow, W
;i;;;;,Liglit uno"r"brush n= 0'400 P2= 3'20"

Sheet Flow, GR
Grass: Short n= 0.150 P2= 3'20"

Shallow Concentrated Flow, GR

Short Grass Pasture Kv= 7'0 fps

Shallow Goncentrated Flow, W
0 fosWoodland Kv= 5

13.6 344 Total

Runoff

Summary for Subcatchment 25: EX E

1.56 cfs @ 12'24 hrs, Volume= 0.163af, DePth= 1.61"

Runoff by scs TR-20 method, uH=SCS, Weighted-cN, Time span= 1'00-72'00 hrs' dt= 0'01 hrs

fype f f f in'n, lO-year Rainfall=5'51 "

Area (sfl CN Adi DescriPtion

61
55
98

Pasture/grassland/range, Good, HSG B
35,557
15,322 Woods, Good ,HSGB

HSG B
2 .127 Unconn ected paveme nt,

53,006
50,879

2,127
2,127

Tc Length SloPe

95.99% Pervious Area
4.01% lmPervious Area
100.00% Unconnected

Velocity CaPacitY DescriPtion

61 60 Weighted Average, UlAdjusted

mrn

5.3 31

69

232

c
0.10

0.15

0.0645

0.0174

0.0366

Sheet Flow, W
tiJolt, Ligtit uno"tbrush n= 0'400 P2= 3'20"

7.7 Sheet Flow, GR
Grass: Short n= 0.150 P2= 3.20"

Shallow Concentrated Flow, GR
2.9

15.9 332 Total

1.34
Short Grass Pasture Kv= 7.0 fos



2022-069 TLE Southington '1268 West St'Alt2
usso & Associates LLC

Type lll 24-hr 1O-year Rainfall=S.S1"
Printed 113012023

Paoe 3
Prepared by J.R. R
HvdroCAD@ 10.00-26 s/n 10006 @ 2020 HvdroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment 51: CB1

Runoff = 1.39 cfs @ 12.Q7 hrs, Volume= 0.097 af, Depth= 3.95"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 1.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Type lll 24-hr 1O-year Rainfall=S.51"

Area {sfl CN

3,643
8,792

475

61
98
55

>75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
Unconnected pavement, HSG B
Woods . Good. HSG B

12,910
4,118
8,792
8,792

86 Weighted Average
31.90% Pervious Area
68.10% lmpervious Area
100.00% Unconnected

Slope Velocity Capacity DescriptionTc
(min)

Length
(feet) (ft/ft) ) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry,

Summary for Subcatchment S2: CB2

Runoff = 1.76 cfs @ 12.Q7 hrs, Volume= 0.129 af, Depth= 4.70"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 1.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Type lll 24-hr 1}-year Rainfall=S.51"

Area (sf) CN n

1,947 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
12 427 Unconnected oavement. HSG B

61
98

14,374
1,947

12,427
12,427

93 Weighted Average
13.55o/o Pervious Area
86.45% lmpervious Area
100.00% Unconnected

Slope Velocity Capacity DescriptionTc
(min)

Length
(feet) (fvft) ( ) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry,

Summary for Subcatchment 53: ROOF

Runoff = 1.28cfs@ 12.07 hrs, Volume= 0.101 af, Depth> 5.27"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 1.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Type lll 24-hr 10-year Rainfall=S.S1"



2022'069 TLE Southington - 1268 West St - Alt2 Type ttt 24-hr 1T-year Rainfatt=S.Sl"
Prepared by J.R. Russo & Associates LLC printed 1lgot2o23
HvdroCAD@ 1 0.00-26 s/n 10006 @2020 Software LLC Paoe 4

Area CN Descriotion
10 000 98 Unconn ected . HSG B
10,000
10,000

1 00.00% lmpervious Area
100.00% Unconnected

Tc
(min)

Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(fUft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

5.0 Direct Entry,

Summary for Subcatchment 54: BASIN

Runoff = 0.71 cfs @ 12.08 hrs, Volume= 0.0s2 af, Depth= 1.69"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 1.OO-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type lll 24-hr 1O-year Rainfall=S.51"

Area (sfl CN Adi Descri n

13,019
2,432

709

61
55
98

>75o/o Grass cover, Good, HSG B
Woods, Good, HSG B
Unconnected pavement. HSG B

16,159
15,450

709
709

62 61 Weighted Average, Ul Adjusted
95.61% Pervious Area
4.39% lmpervious Area
100.00% Unconnected

Tc
(min)

Length Slope
(fuft)

Velocity Capacity Description
) (ftlsec) (cfs)

Direct Entry,

Summary for Subcatchment 55: STREET

Runoff = 0.96 cfs @ 12.08 hrs, Volume= 0.062 af, Depth= 2.0g"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 1.OO-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Type lll 24-hr 1O-year Rainfall=5.S1"

Area (sfl CN Adi on

5.0

11,012
806

5.064

61
55
98

>75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B
Woods, Good, HSG B
Unconnected pavement. HSG B

16,882
11,819
5,064
5,064

72 66 Weighted Average, Ul Adjusted
70.Qjo/o Pervious Area
30.00% lmpervious Area
100.00% Unconnected

Tc
(min)

Slope
(fuft)

Velocity Capacity Description

5.0

Length
(fUsec) (cfs)

Direct Entry,



2022-069 TLE Southington '1268 West St - Alt2 Type lll 24-hr 1}-year Rainfall=S.S1"

Prepared by J.R. Russo & Associates LLC Printed 113012023

10.00-26 @2020 Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S6: WEST

Runoff = 1 .75 cfs @ 12.20 hrs, Volume= 0.170 af, Depth= 1 .76"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 1.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Type lll 24-hr 1O-year Rainfall=S.51"

Area CN Adi Descri on

33,708
10,871
5,783

61
55
98

>75% Grass cover, Good, HSG B

Woods, Good, HSG B
Unconnected paveme nt, HSG B

50,362
44,579
5,783
5,783

Length Slope
(fUft)

64 62 Weighted Average, Ul Adjusted
88.52o/o Pervious Area
11.48% lmpervious Area
100.00% Unconnected

Velocity Capacity DescriPtionTc
(min) (ft/sec) (cfs)

4.4

5.8

2.2

1.3

25

75

170

73

0.0660

0.0413

0.0348

0.0356

0.09

0.21

1.31

0.94

Sheet Flow, W
Woods: Light underbrush n= 0.400 P2= 3.20"
Sheet Flow, GR
Grass: Short n= 0.150 P2= 3.2Q"
Shallow Goncentrated Flow, GR
Short Grass Pasture Kv= 7.0 fps
Shallow Goncentrated Flow, W
Woodland Kv= 0 fos

13.7 343 Total

lnflow Area =
lnflow =
Outflow =
Discarded =
Primary =

Summary for Pond BAS1: BASIN

1.227 ac, 59.74o/o lmpervious, lnflow Depth > 3'71" for 10-yearevent
5.12 cfs @ 12.08 hrs, Volume= 0.380 af
0.87 cfs @ 12.55 hrs, Volume= 0.383 af, Atten= 83%, Lag= 28.0 min

0.10 cfs @ 12.55 hrs, Volume= 0'254 af
0.77 cfs @ 12.55 hrs, Volume= 0'129 af

Routing by Sim-Route method, Time Span= 1'00-72'Q0 hrs, dt= 0'01 hrs

Peak Elev= 279.85' @ 12.55 hrs Surf.Area= 4,296 sf Storage= 8,133 cf
Flood Elev= 276.00' Surf.Area= 6,915 sf Storage= 20,174ct

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 527.1 min ( 1,313.5 -786.4 )

Volume lnvert Avail.Storaqe Storaoe Descriotion

#1 271.00', 20,174 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic|-isted below (Recalc)



2022-069 TLE Southington - 1268 West St - Att2
Prepared by J.R. Russo & Associates LLC

Type lll 24-hr 10-year Rainfall=S.Sl"
Printed 113012023

roCAD@ 10.00-26 s/n 1 020 H roCAD LLC

Elevation
(feet)

Surf.Area
(sq-ft)

lnc.Store
(cubic-feet)

Cum.Store
(cubic-feet)

271.00
272.00
274.00
276.00

1,517
2,395
4,454
6,915

0
1,956
6,849

1 1,369

0
1,956
8,905

20,174

Device Routino lnvert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 270.00' 15.0" Round Gulvert L= 45.0' Ke= 0.500

lnlet / Outlet lnvert= 270.00'l 208.00' S= 0.0444,1, Cc= 0.g00
n= 0.012, Flow Area= 1.23 sf

#2 Discarded 271.00' 1.020 in/hr Exfiltration over surface area
#3 Device 1 273.30' 8.0" Vert. Orifice C= 0.600
#4 Device 1 275.00' 24.0" W x24.0" H Vert. Grate C= 0.600

liscarded outFlow Max=O.10 cfs @ 12.55 hrs HW=273.85' (Free Discharge)L2=Exfiltration (Exfiltration Controls 0.1 0 cfs)

lrimary OutFl.ow Max=0.77 cfs @ 12.55 hrs HW=273.85' TW=0.00' (Dynamic Tailwater)
-j,=Culvert (Passes 0.77 cfs of 10.61 cfs potentialflow)

f3=Orifice (Orifice Controls 0.77 cfs @2.S2tps)L4=Grate (Controls 0.00 cfs)

Summary for Pond CBl: GB1

lnflow Area =
lnflow =
Outflow =
Primary =

12.08 hrs, Volume=
12.08 hrs, Volume=

95" for 1O-year event

Atten= 0%, Lag= 0.6 min

0.296 ac, 68.10% lmpervious, lnflow Depth =
1.39 cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume= 0.097

3
af
a'f
af

39 cfs @
39 cfs @

0.098
0.098

Routing by Sim-Route method, Time Span= 1.00-72.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 273.86' @ 12.54 hrs
Flood Elev= 275.70'

Device Routino lnvert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 272.20' 15.0" Round Culvert L= 42.0' Ke= 0.500

lnlet / Outlet lnvert= 272.20' I 271.70' S= 0.0119'/' Cc= 0.900
n= 0.012, Flow Area= 1.23 sf

lrimary_OutFlow l\4ax=0.74 cfs @ 12.08 hrs HW=273.33' TW=273.31' (Dynamic Tailwater)L1=Gulvert (Outlet Controls 0.74 cfs @ 0.83 fps)

Summary for Pond CB2: CB2

lnflow Area =
lnflow =
Outflow =
Primary =

0.626 ac, 77.77o/o lmpervious, lnflow Depth = 4.
3.14 cfs @ 12.08 hrs, Volume= 0.227 af
3.14 cfs @ 12.09 hrs, Volume= 0.227 af,
3.14 cfs @ 12.09 hrs, Volume= 0.22T af

34" for 1O-year event

Atten= 0%, Lag= 0.6 min

Routing by Sim-Route method, Time Span= 1.00-12.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs



2022-069 TLE Southington '1268 West St'Alt2
Prepared by J.R. Russo & Associates LLC

Type lll 24-hr 10-year Rainfall=S.Sl"
Printed 113012023

Paoe 7HvdroCAD@ 1 0.00-26 s/n 10006 @ 2020 CAD Software Solution LLC

Peak Elev= 273.85' @ 12.54 hrs
Flood Elev= 275.20'

Device Routino lnvert Outlet Devices

#1 Primary 271.70' 15.0" Round Culvert L= 36.0' Ke= 0.500
lnlet / Outlet lnvert= 271.70' I 271.0Q' S= 0.0194 '/' Cc= 0'900
n= 0.012, Flow Area= 1.23 sf

frimary OutFlow Max=2.84 cfs @ 12.09 hrs HW=273.33' TW=273.10' (Dynamic Tailwater)
L1=Culvert (lnlet Controls 2.84 cfs @ 2.31 fps)

Summary for Pond DP E: DP E

lnflow Area = 1.614 ac, 52.600/o lmpervious, lnflow Depth = 1.46" for 10-year event
lnflow = 1.01 cfs @ 12.44 hrs, Volume= 0'196 af
primary = 1.01 cfs @ 12.45hrs, Volume= 0.196 af, Atten= 0%, Lag= 0.6 min

Routing by Sim-Route method, Time Span= 1'0Q-72'00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs

Summary for Pond DP W: DP W

lnflow Area = 1 .156 ac, 11.48% lmpervious, lnflow Depth = 1 .76" for 10-year event
lnflow = 1.75 cfs @ 12.2Q hrs, Volume= 0-170 af
primary = 1.75 cfs @ 12.21hrs, Volume= 0.170 af, Atten= 0%, Lag= 0.6 min

Routing by Sim-Route method, Time Span= 1.00-72'00 hrs, dt= 0'01 hrs

Summary for Pond FB1: FOREBAY

Volume lnvert Avail oe Storaoe

#1 271.00', 883 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic)-isted below (Recalc)

Elevation
(feet)

Surf.Area
(sq-ft)

lnc.Store Cum.Store
(cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

271.00
272.00
273.00
273.50

103
276
519
666

0
190
587
883

0
190
398
296

Device tno lnvert Outlet Devices

#1 Discarded 271.00' 1.020 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area

Discarded OutFlow Max=0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs HW=0.00' (Free Discharge)
t-l=Exfiltration ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



2022-069 TLE Southington - 1268 West St - Alt2 Type ltt 24-hr 2-year Rainfall=3.47"
Prepared by J.R. Russo & Associates LLC printed 1t3ot2o2g
HvdroCAD@ 10. s/n 10006 @2020 HvdroCAD Solutions LLC Paoe 8

Time span=1.00-72.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs,7101 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN

Reach routing by Sim-Route method - Pond routing by Sim-Route method

SubcatchmentlS: EX W Runoff Area=67,681 sf 0.00% lmpervious Runoff Depth=O.S2"
Flow Length=344' Tc=13.6 min CN=60 Runoff=0.4g cfs 0.067 af

Subcatchment2S: EX E Runoff Area=53,006 sf 4.01% lmpervious Runoff Depth=0.52"
Flow Length=332' Tc=15.9 min Ul Adjusted CN=60 Runoff=0.37 cfs 0.053 af

SubcatchmentSl: CB1 Runoff Area=12,910 sf 68.10% lmpervious Runoff Depth=2.07"
Tc=5.0 min CN=86 Runoff=0.75 cfs 0.051 af

SubcatchmentS2: CB2 Runoff Area=14,374 st 86.45% lmpervious Runoff Depth=2.71"
Tc=5.0 min CN=93 Runoff=1.04 cfs 0.074 af

Subcatchments3: ROOF Runoff Area=10,000sf 100.00% lmpervious Runoff Depth=3.24"
Tc=5.0 min CN=98 Runoff=0.80 cfs 0.062 af

SubcatchmentS4: BASIN Runoff Area=16,159 sf 4.39% lmpervious Runoff Depth=0.56"
Tc=5.0 min UlAdjusted CN=61 Runoff=0.18 cfs 0.017 af

SubcatchmentS5: STREET Runoff Area=16,882 sf 30.00% lmpervious Runoff Depth=0.78"
Tc=5.0 min UlAdjusted CN=66 Runoff=O.32 cfs 0.025 af

SubcatchmentS6: WEST Runoff Area=50,362 sf 11.48o/o lmpervious Runoff Depth=0.60"
Flow Length=343' Tc=13.7 min UlAdjusted CN=62 Runoff=0.47 cfs 0.058 af

Pond BASI: BASIN Peak Elev=273.19' Storage=5,527 cf lnflow=2.75 cfs 0.205 af
Discarded=O.09 cfs 0.210 af Primary=Q.0O cfs 0.000 af Outflow=O.O9 cfs 0.210 a,f

Pond CBl: GBI Peak Elev=273.19' lnflow=0.7S cfs 0.051 af
15.0" Round culvert n=0.012 L=42.0' s=0.0119'/' outflow=0.7s cfs 0.051 af

Pond CB2 CB2 Peak Elev=279.19' lnflow=1.78 cfs 0.126 af
15.0" Round Culvert n=0.012 L=36.0' S=0.0194 '/' Outflow=1 .78 cfs 0j26 a'f

Pond DP E: DP E tnftow=0.32 cfs 0.025 af
Primary=Q.32 cfs 0.025 af

Pond DP W: DP W tnftow=g.47 cfs 0.058 af
Primary=g.47 cfs 0.058 af

Pond FB1: FOREBAY peak Etev=0.00' storage=O cf
Discarded=0.OO cfs 0.000 af

Total Runoff Area = 5.541 ac Runoff Volume = 0.408 af Average Runoff Depth = 0.88"
81.40% Pervious = 4.510 ac 18.60% lmpervious = 1.031 ac



2022-069 TLE Southington '1268 West St - Alt2
Prepared by J.R. Russo & Associates LLC

Type lll 24-hr 1}-year Rainfall=5.S1"
Printed 113012023

Paoe 910.00-26 s/n 10006 @ 2020 HvdroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Time span=1.00-72.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs,7101 points

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN
Reach routing by Sim-Route method - Pond routing by Sim-Route method

SubcatchmentlS: EXW

Subcatchment2S: EX E

SubcatchmentSl: CBI

Subcatchment52: C82

SubcatchmentS3: ROOF

SubcatchmentS4: BASIN

SubcatchmentS5: STREET

Subcatchment56: WEST

Pond BAS1: BASIN

Pond CBl: CBI

Pond G82: C82

Pond DP E: DP E

Pond DP W: DP W

Pond FB1: FOREBAY

Runoff Area=67,681 sf 0'00% lmpervious Runoff Depth=1'61"

Flow Length=344' Tc=13.6 min CN=60 Runoff=2.1 1 cfs 0.208 af

Runoff Area=53,006 sf 4.01% lmpervious Runoff Depth=1 '61"

Flow Length=332' Tc=15.9 min Ul Adjusted CN=60 Runoff=1.56 cfs 0.163 af

Runoff Area=12,910 sf 68.10% lmpervious Runoff Depth=3'95"
Tc=5.0 min CN=86 Runoff=1.39 cfs 0.097 af

Runoff Area=14,374 sf 86.45o/o lmpervious Runoff Depth=4.70"
Tc=5.0 min CN=93 Runoff=1.76 cfs 0.129 af

Runoff Area=10,000 sf 100.00% lmpervious Runoff Depth>5.27
Tc=5.0 min CN=98 Runoff=1'28 cfs 0.101 af

Runoff Area=16,159 sf 4.39% lmpervious Runoff Depth=1 .69"

Tc=5.0 min UlAdjusted CN=61 Runoff=0'71 cfs 0'052 af

Runoff Area=16,882 sf 30.00% lmpervious Runoff Depth=2'08"

Tc=5.0 min Ul Adjusted CN=66 Runoff=0'96 cfs 0'067 af

Runoff Area=SO,362 sf 11'48% lmpervious Runoff Depth=1'76"

Flow Length=343' Tc=13.7 min Ul Adjusted CN=62 Runoff=1 .75 cfs 0'170 af

PeakElev=273.85'storage=8,133cflnflow=S'12cfs0'3B0af
Discarded=O.10 cfs 0.254 af Primary=0.77 cfs 0'129 af Outflow=0.87 cfs 0.383 af

Peak Elev=273.86' lnflow=1.39 cfs 0.097 af

15.0" Round culvert n=0.012 L=42.0' 5=0.0119 '/', Outflow=1.39 cfs 0.098 af

Peak Elev=273.85' lnflow=3.14 cfs 0.227 af

15.0" Round culvert n=0.012 L=36.0' 5=0.0194'/' Outflow=3.14c'fs 0.227 af

lnflow=1.01 cfs 0.196 af
Primary=1.01 cfs 0.196 af

lnflow=1.75 cfs 0.170 af
Primary=1.75 cfs 0.170 af

Peak Elev=O.00' Storage=0 cf
Discarded=O.00 cfs 0.000 af

Total Runoff Area = 5.541 ac Runoff Volume = 0.988 af Average Runoff Depth = 2.14"
81.40% Pervious = 4.510 ac 18.60% lmpervious = 1.031 ac



2022-069 TLE Southington - 1208 West St - Att2
Prepared by J.R. Russo & Associates LLC

Type lll 24-hr 2i-year Rainfall=6.78"
Printed 113012023

10.00-26 0006 02020 Software

Time span=1.00-72.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs,7101 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN

Reach routing by Sim-Route method - Pond routing by Sim-Route method

SubcatchmentlS: EX W Runoff Area=67,681 sf 0.00% lmpervious Runoff Depth=2.45',
Flow Length=344' Tc=13.6 min CN=60 Runoff=3.36 cfs 0.317 af

Subcatchment2S: EX E Runoff Area=53,006 sf 4.01% tmpervlous Runoff Depth=2.45,'
Flow Length=332' Tc=15.9 min UlAdjusted CN=60 Runoff=2.48 cfs 0.248 af

SubcatchmentSl: CBi Runoff Area=12,910 sf 68.10% lmpervious Runoff Depth=5.15"
Tc=5.0 min CN=86 Runoff=1.80 cfs 0.127 af

SubcatchmentS2: GB2 Runoff Area=14,374sf 86.45% lmpervious Runoff Depth=5.95,'
Tc=5.0 min CN=93 Runoff=2.2O cfs 0.164 af

SubcatchmentS3: ROOF Runoff Area=10,000 sf 100.00% lmpervious Runoff Depth>6.54',
Tc=5.0 min CN=98 Runoff=1.58 cfs 0.128 at

Subcatchments4: BASIN Runoff Area=16,159 sf 4.39% lmpervious Runoff Depth=2.54,'
Tc=5.0 min Ul Adjusted CN=61 Runoff=1 .12 cfs 0.079 af

Subcatchmentss: STREET Runoff Area=16,882 sf 30.00% tmpervious Runoff Depth=3.03"
Tc=5.0 min UlAdjusted CN=66 Runoff=1 .42 cfs 0.09g af

SubcatchmentS6: WEST Runoff Area=50,362 sf 11.48Y0lmpervious Runoff Depth=2.64"
Flow Length=343' Tc=13.7 min UlAdjusted CN=62 Runoff=2.73 cfs 0.254 af

Pond BASI: BASIN PeakElev=274.27' Slorage=10,040 cf lnftow=6.66 cfs 0.495 af
Discarded=0.11 cfs 0.264 af Primary=1.34 cfs 0.232 af Outftow=1.45 cfs O.4gT af

Pond CBl: GBI Peak Elev=274.29' tnftow=1.go cfs 0.127 af
15.0" Round Culvert n=0.012 L=42.0' 3=0.0119'/' Outflow=1.80 cfs 0.12T af

Pond CB2: CB2 Peak Etev=274.29' tnftow=3.99 cfs 0.291 af
15.0" Round culvert n=0.012 L=36.0' S=0.0194'/' outflow=3.99 cfs 0.291 af

Pond DP E: DP E tn1ow=1.91 cfs 0.330 af
Primary=1.91 cfs 0.330 af

Pond DP W: DP W tnftow=2.73 cfs 0.2b4 af
Primary=2.73 cfs 0.254 af

Pond FB1: FOREBAY peak Elev=0.00' Storage=0 cf
Discarded=O.00 cfs 0.000 af

Total Runoff Area = 5.541 ac Runoff Volume = 1.413 af Average Runoff Depth = 3.06,'
81.40% Pervious = 4.510 ac 18.60% lmpervious = 1.031 ac



2022-069 TLE Southington '1268 West St'Alt2 Type tlt 24-hr 1)}-year Rainfall=8.75"

Prepared by J.R. Russo & Associates LLC Printed 113012023

.00-26 s/n 1

SubcatchmentlS: EXW

Subcatchment2S: EX E

SubcatchmentSl: CBI

Subcatchment52: C82

SubcatchmentS3: ROOF

SubcatchmentS4: BASIN

SubcatchmentS5: STREET

Subcatchment56: WEST

Pond BAS1: BASIN

Pond GB1: GBI

Pond CB2: CB2

Pond DP E: DP E

Pond DP W: DP W

Pond FB1: FOREBAY

2020 H Solutions

Time span=1.00-72.00 hrs, dt=0'01 hrs,7'101 points

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN
Reach routing Oy Sim-noute method - Pond routing by Sim-Route method

Runoff Area=67,681 sf 0'00% lmpervious Runoff Depth=3'91"

Flow Length=344' Tc=13.6 min CN=60 Runoff=S.52 cfs 0.506 af

Runoff Area=53,006 sf 4.01% lmpervious Runoff Depth=3'91"

Flow Length=332' Tc=15.9 min Ul Adjusted CN=60 Runoff=4.07 cfs 0.396 af

Runoff Area=12,910 sf 68.10% lmpervious Runoff Depth=7'06"
Tc=5.0 min CN=86 Runoff=2.42 cfs 0.174 al

Runoff Area=14,374 sf 86.45% lmpervious Runoff Depth=7.91"
Tc=5.0 min CN=93 Runoff=2.88 cfs 0'217 af

Runoff Area=10,000 sf 100.00% lmpervious Runoff Depth>8.50
Tc=5.0 min CN=98 Runoff=2'04 cfs 0.163 af

Runoff Area=16,159 sf 4.39o/o lmpervious Runoff Depth=4.03"

Tc=5.0 min Ul Adjusted CN=61 Runoff=1.80 cfs 0.124 af

Runoff Area=16,882 sf 30.00% lmpervious Runoff Depth=4.63"

Tc=5.0 min UlAdjusted CN=66 Runoff=2.18 cfs 0.150 af

Runoff Area=50,362 sf 11.48% lmpervious Runoff Depth=4.15"

Flow Length=343' Tc=13.7 min UlAdjusted CN=62 Runoff=4.37 cfs 0.400 af

PeakElev=274'94'storage=13,549cflnflow=9.10cfs0.679af
Discarded=0.13 cfs 0.277 af Primary=1.92 cfs 0.403 af Outflow=2.06 cfs 0'680 af

Peak Elev=275'20' lnflow=2'42 c'fs 0'174 af

15.0" Round culvert n=0.012 L=42.0', S=0.0119'/' Outflow=2.42c'fs 0'174 a'.f

Peak Elev=275.06' lnflow=S.28 cfs 0'392 af

15.0" Round Culvert n=0.012 L=36.0' S=0.0194'/' Outflow=S'28 cfs 0.392 af

lnflow=3.50 cfs 0.552 af
Primary=3.50 cfs 0.552 af

lnflow=4.37 cfs 0.400 af
Primary=4.37 cfs 0.400 af

Peak Elev=O.00' Storage=O cf
Discarded=0.OO cfs 0.000 af

Total Runoff Area = 5.541 ac Runoff Volume = 2.130 af Average Runoff Depth = 4-61"

81.40% Pervious = 4.510 ac 18.60% lmpervious = 1'031 ac



Appendix 5:

MISCELLANEOUS CALCULATIONS
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Colin Blake

From: Sheila McDonald
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 9:55 AM
To: nkerpez@lenderconsulting.com
Cc: David Lavallee; FOIA_Requests
Subject: RE: FOIA Request - 1268 West St
Attachments: zp 19031.CZC.pdf; zp 18753.CZC.pdf; SPU 652 approval letter.pdf; SPR 1857.1 approval 

letter.pdf; SPU 669.1 approval letter.pdf; SPR1857.1.pdf

RE:  Public Records Request/FOIA 
        LCS Project NO. 24.09518.39 
        1268 West St, Southington, CT 
 

1. Date the current building was constructed – May 16, 2024 
2. Current and/or previous uses and occupants – Current Use – Daycare Center; Current Occupant – 
The Learning Experience; Previous Use – Private Residence 
3. Building, zoning, and/or fire department permits and/or inspections – See Attached Zoning Permits; 
Planning Dept approvals & copy of Site Plan 
4. Environmental enforcement actions, complaints, notices of violations, spills/releases, clean-ups, etc. 
– No Zoning Environmental Enforcement Actions 
5. Underground/aboveground storage tanks or other underground features – Contact Southington Fire 
Dept for this information 
6. Use of hazardous materials – Contact Southington Fire Dept for this information 
7. Old/historical property record cards (prior to electronic records) – Contact Southington Assessor’s 
Office for this information 
8. Code violations – No open Zoning Violations 
 

Thank you,  
 
Sheila McDonald  
Administrative Assistant 
Town of Southington 
Planning & Zoning Dept. 
196 North Main Street 
Southington, CT 06489 
McDonalds@southington.org 
(860)276-6250 
 

From: FOIA_Requests <FOIA_Requests@southington.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 12:40 PM 
To: Kathy Larkin <larkink@southington.org>; David Lavallee <lavalleed@southington.org>; David Riccio 
<ricciod@southington.org>; Matt Reimondo <reimondom@southington.org>; Eric Heath <eheath@southington.org> 
Cc: Mandy Taylor <taylorm@southington.org>; Lauren Ennen <ennenl@southington.org>; Sheila McDonald 
<mcdonalds@southington.org>; Krysta Tsangarides <Tsangaridesk@southington.org> 
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 
 
Good Morning All, 
 

blakec
Rectangle
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Please see FOIA request attached. I have already sent an acknowledgement to Mr. Kerpez. Once you have compiled all 
pertinent information for your department, please email directly to him and copy FOIA_Requests@southington.org on 
the email so that I can note completion of the request. 
 
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

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

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



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
JOHN WEICHSEL MUNICIPAL CENTER - 196 NORTH MAIN STREET

SOUTHINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06489

Phone: (860)276-6248

March 9,2023

Southington West Street LLC
56 East Main St
Avon, CT 06001

RE: 1268 West St (SPR #1857.1)

Dear Mr. Spungin:

please be advised that on March 7,2023 the Southington Planning and Zoning Commission voted to

approve the above referenced site plan application to construct a 10,000 sq. ft daycare facility in an R-

40 at the property located at 1268 West St.

Please submit five (5) paper sets of revised plans for signature. Once plans are signed, the Town

will set any bonds required, which must be posted prior to the start of any work. Building and

zoning permits and a preconstruction meeting will also be required. Please note that this approval

is good 
-for 

a period of five (5) years, which will expire on March 7,2028.You can request a five-year

exiension prior to the expiration date if the work has not been completed.

Respectfully

of Planning and Community Development

cc Engineering Dept
Building Dept
Assessor's office
J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC

i:\planningandzoning\pzcmeetings2023B023-03-07\sprl857.l 1268weststapprovalletter.doc
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UST OF ABUTTERS WITHIN 500 FEET

LOT I. D. OWNER NAME & ADDRESS' 

AGNO FARMS, LLC
1 888 WEST QUEEN ST. 

SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

CONNECITCUT LIGHT & POWER CO. 

2 P. Q. BOX 270
HARTFORD,. CT 06141

LOVELY DEVELOPMENT INC. 
3 710 MAIN ST., SUITE 11

PLAINSVILLE, CT 06479

LOVELY DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

4 710 MAIN ST., SUITE 11

PLAINSVILLE CT 06479

LOVELY DEVELOPMENT, NT INC. 
5 710 MAIN ST, SUITE 11

PLAINSVILLE, CT 06479

LOVELY DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

6 710 MAIN ST., SUITE 1. 1

PLAINSVILLE, CT 06479

GLENDA LEE RIVERA
7 1294 WEST ST. 

SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

LOVELY DEVELOPMENT, INC. 
8 710 MAIN ST., SUITE 11

PLAINSVILLE, CT 06479

OP NT INC. LOVELYDEVELOPMENT, 
9 710 MAIN ST., SUITE 11

PLAINSVILLE, CT 06479

LOVELY DEVELOPMENT, INC. 
10 710 MAIN ST., SUITE 11

PLAINSVILLE, CT 06479

LIST OF ABUTTERS WITHIN 500 FEET

LOT I. D. OWNER NAME & ADDRESS

GREGORY T. & THERESSA A. HOFFMAN

11 93 CHURCHILL RD. 
SOUTHINGTON CT 06489

TIMOTHY F. & TERRi L. CONNELLAN
12 79 HURCHI RD. CHURCHILL

SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

RONALD E. & DEBRA A. BARD
13 65 CHURCHILL RD. 

SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

ALIEN J. & LINDA HUBENY

14 47 CHURCHILL RD. 
SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

ALAN C. & KLAIR A. BENNISON
15 21 CHURCHILL RD. 

SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

TAMMY C. & DANIEL J. BALCH
16 1230 WEST ST. 

SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

LAWRENCE J. & JEREMIE M. BUTLEIN

17 74 CHURCHILL RD. 
SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

THERESA S. FOXWELL
18 64 CHURCHILL RD. 

SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

1198 WEST STREET, LLC. 
19 1198 WEST ST. 

SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

ROGER CHARLES TOLLES
20 COUNTRY MEADOWS RC

FREDERICK, MD 21704
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does so at their own risk. No construction & 'Salter Seray, u Conn. reb, by ;,an a to Horizontal Clan A- 2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to T20 2. frr. s umem will be doneon
this site prior

to

utility mark out. "Call Before •. C. Lefevra, c.E. .mi You Dig 1- 800- 922-4453,". 2=-- 00

4, "State of t Department of Transportation. Right
of Way ro nso «+. «®'on as shown on this are

for site

design Map, Tows of Southington. Vest Street and Middle Street, From' the This dac unse nt and cop• tbereaf aim mid only if they bear the live signature and a o tit $ t «.....• EI h rE'Nl' 5  only. 

Foundation Contractor will

use

Architectural plans Yankee
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fauadatia+ n. 2"=400, Date. May 14, 1991, Number. 181- 19, Sheet: Na 2 of 5" 5 .cif N d
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SUBSURFACE SEWAQE DISEOSAL JYSTEM ( SSDS) NOIES; PERMANENT SEEDING TEMPORARY SEEDIN
rackmrs within this speciacation Includk but am not limited to: 
Water soluble martwids that cause mulch porticles' to adh" to MiDaM. The Lmning Experience Acaderny of Education

GENERAL one another. genervily consisting of either a natural vegetable LOCAMR, 1268 Vint StIvet Southington, CT
gum blended with gelling and hardenirig agents or a blend of

This system is designed for a 1989 GPD doyCare facility. The soil test' results and soil types apply only to SPECIFICATIONS SP601F) rA710NO
hy&.Oph#k pol)MOM ra& 74 viac= W&M stkking aiclir and gums. 

for arms intended to be mowed Cellulose fbw mulch
PRDJWf DNSCFZ' 2M*. Construct4on of a Daywe Facility

the test holes shown and may not be the some for other areas on the site. Soil type, grade and various
elevations must be verified by owner or contractor over the en.tire leaching area during construction. 

yawtv

Seeding dates In Connecticut are normally Apr# I through June me0sur0s such 08 divWWWA6

Good

may be q* led as a fackifler to other mulch&A Pro~ the

to to

PARIM ARML 2.7 acres

Foundation dimensions shown on this plan are for. site des n purposes only. The foundation contractorig
15 and August 15 through October 1. Sprfng spo lngs give the
best results and spring seedings of all mites with legumes Is

Install needed erosion control

groals stabMatiorr structures, sedimentation basirrs and grassed
application Is sufficient to cause the other mulches adhere

on* another , gwmdmwa* baftwoxpooNFaWprohMftdibrmwas
HRMNSM FUMIUM Eric Spungin ( 880) 90- 9494

FLAN PMWAFAR Russo & Associates, LLC
shall use architectural plans for layout and construction of the bullding( s) foundation. recommended. 7hery am two swWtioris to the above dates. 

waterwo W 1w accordance with the approved plan AndUllers dko to filistpoilbaW for Offileft P01111111111110w * 111110111111W ft RWWN AND 8111111111111W CONML - J. R. 

D M-10 1* VAAnf%-1" 10 &* M2 AAA102ngwill be made In the am$ CNECIMEr

Location of existing utilities shown on this plan are a roximate and may not be complete, contractorpp

must call before digging for verification 1- 800- 922- 4455. 
of Connecticut known as the Coastal gap@ and the Connecticut

Grodo according to piano and arrow Mr IMP traw s9iff %1PWF% 0911W

equipment for seedbed preparation, weding, mulch OpOkation ndudk but are not 11mited to. I&OW within this speciftatkxr; I

The

River Valley. 7he Coastal Sops Includes the coastal towns of
Now LorldaM Mkkf1@s&% Now Haven, and Fairliold countAss. In and mukh anchaft. preftbrkated openwor* A* rfcs made of cWhdose cord% rqo* A

SSDS installation must conform to local and state Health Department requirements. Any deviation
from the SSDS design as shown hereon must be approved by the design engineer prior to construction. these orws6 with the & Yception of crown vatch ( when crown

091011famnaft
threads or biodegradable s)nthetk material that Is woven, 
knotted or molded Ari such a manner that it holds mulch In

vetch Is seeded In late summer, at least Jff'of the soed Loosen the soN to' cr depth of 5- 4 inches with a sfAffitlr place unto vegetation growth Is sufficlent to stabfflzo the soff
LOCA71ON should be hard seed. (unscariffed), the filrial faft seeding date& roughened surface If the am hat bow recandy loosened or Generally used b areas whery no mowing Is planned. 

can be extended and additional 15 da^ 7ho second exception disturbed, no Airthsir roughening Is r@Wkvd SbN Preparaticift
All parts of the SSDS shall be at least 10 feet from all property lines. Leaching systems placed In fill shall is frost crack or dormant seeding. the seed Is qWled during can be accompikhed by tracking with a bufidww, discing JW# 
be at least 15 feet from a property line. In addition, the primary leaching system shall be at least 25 feet the time of josar when no germination can be swected, horrawi7g, rvkhg or ~ g with a section of chaA7 link fenc& Grade accordIng to plans arid allow for the use of q* r0priate

am a clowngradlent property line when MLSS applies. normally November through February Germirratlon, WN take
sWipment for assidbod pWaration, seeding. mulch Wplioatkn

place when weather concilklons knprvv% mulchkig Is extramely Ap# y ground limestone and ArtI&W according to & W test
and mulch anchoririg. Non - perforated drainage pipe shall be at least 25 feet from the SSDS; unless constructed of gasketed tight kripartant to protect the seed *- am wirld and sunbee arosion recommendations ( such as those offwvd by the University of

pipe as listed on Table 2- C of the Technical Standards of the CT Public Health Code. Tight pipe may be
no lose than 5 feet from the SSDS as long as the trench is not backfilled with free draining -material

and to provide erosion protection untif the seedIng becomes I

Connecticut Soil Tesift Laboratory or other ralkNe soumV. AnyAnd-bit

conforming to CT DOT Form 816 M. 02.07. 
established nnft.- Ap# W immediately Ildlowing seedirig. Some cellulose. 

if so// testing is not femVe on small or valatile 004, Or WhOm fber may be qWkd with sood to 08618t In mmftg where 800d
JIM 4A. 4, J;p & r#ghw maw be mailed at the rate of 300 P-- - but empect to maiv a second a0pikation of

Potable waxer andlor irrigation tine
1

9 which now under pressure an I be lax ledelt 10 Teet from the SSM Crude In accordance with the Land " Ing measure which is in V

or 1, 000 swam feet ofpounds per acre or Z5 pounds p callulaw fiber to meet the re" Irvirrients of ~ ForSwd In the

Utility service trenches ( underground electric, gas, phone services, etc.) shall be at least 5 feet from the
the Connecticut Guidelines For Sol Erosion and Sodkirrent Control
latest edition. 

10- 10- 10 or equivalent C= wtkut Guidelines For W Erasibn and Sediment Control

SSDS. When a utility trench is backfilled With free draining material ( M. 02. 07). this distance shall be latest eation. 

Increased to 25 feet. All utility' trenches within 25 feet of the SSDS shall be Inspected by the local Health
Department prior to burial. 

Install oil necessary surface water conbWa APPIV seed uniformly by hanc& cjodone simVier, drili, cult4weirsir O'm~ Mukh material shall be spread unif;rmly by hand or

For areas to be mowed remove all surAwe stones 2 kiches or
tpe seeder or hydroseedw. The temporary SOW shall be Rye machine rasultbg in aox- 95Z cov&vp of the disturbed w# 

The cis - built location of the SSDS shall be measured and recorded by the installer prior to backfilling. 
larger. Remove a// other aldirls such as wft cable tree roots, grain) qviied at a rate of 120 pounds per acr& Increase when. soodir; within the recommended seedIng datea9

Copies of the cia- bufft shall be provided to the local Health Department official and the dejeIgn engineer. Ir A- ^#- A- 0%#h" NOM011HAM's mnfarw soodkig rates by 10X when hyalromedhg- Appik;ations that are uneven can result 47 excess/" Mulch
ton",% W

emotherkig the germinating 80oft Fbr hay or mraw anticipate
PIPING At-* N-0 an aWkatkn rate of 2 tons per acro. For cellulose Misr f0110w

Lawn Areas: Premium Seed Mix for Sun and Shade see guiewines ki, the Mulch For Seed moosures. manufacture'& recommended OpplkOtlbn r0td& to Pro~ 2W wiloft
Piping from the building to the septic tank shall be 4" PVC Schedule 40 or approved equal and laid. at a
minimum slope of 1/ 4" per foot. Piping leaving the septic tank to the distribution box shall be 40 PVC Stormwater Sceirr Now England ErosAw Contrdl* astorotlon

AlAWMAlANCE
BOX- 95X coverage. 

Dom gi fbw libibmullin

SDR- 35 or approved equal and laid at a minimum slope of 1/ 8" per foot, Piping located within the Mhr by Now England l0bUand Plants, Ina or M" ved equal. 
ineptct temporary seeding area at lowt once a week and within ended seedin dates, InMen seedIng outsids the recomm 9

leaching trenches shall be perforated 4" PVC SDR- 35 or approved. equal and laid Ievel or on a grade not 24 hours of the end of a storm with a rainfail amount of a5 mulch qWkotkin rate to proWde betlirimn 95X- 10OX- coverage PROJECT NARRATIVE AND CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
more than 2 to 4 Inches per one hundred feet. 

Apply topsoil. if necessary, In accorclance with the Topeolling inch or grecrter for wed and mulch movement and rill wasian. of the disturbed sak For hay or strow antk#mte an qwilbatibn

Cleanouts are required every 75 feet from the building to the septic tank and where a curnflative change In. measure which Is In the Connecticut Guidelines. For Soll Erosion
Mere seed has been moved or where sol sivskin has occurreat

rate to Z5 to 3 tons per acre. This project Is located at 1268 West Street - in Southington, Connecticut. The proposed activity is
the construction of a 10, 000 square foot daycore facility. The suggested schedule of

direction greater than 45* occurs, unless a 90* ( 36* radius) sweep is utilized per Table No. 2 of the
and Sediment Control latest edition. 

detwmine the cause of the fallure and repair as needed. Men sproading hay mulch by harict, & Wde the ow to be
construction Is as fbllovm

Technical Standards of the CT Public Health Code. 
Apply ground limestone and fertilizer according to soll test

mulched into qVroximately 1, 000 square feet and place 1. 5- 2
boiss of hay In each section to IbOftote uniform distribution. 

SEP11C TANK recommendations ( such as those offered by the University of MULCH FOR SEED WS). 
1. Installf construction anti - tracking pad ( CE). 

Connecticut Soil Testing Laboratory or other reliable source). For cellulose fibw, mulck expect sevarof * my passee to, attain
2. Install sediment barriers ( GSF) at project perimeters. 
3. Demolish existing building and Items called to be removed In accordance withSeptic tank capacity shall be at least the 24- hour design flow and no less than 1, 000 gcdlons. Garbage

grinders are not recommended but if installed, add 250 gallons- to required tank capacity. All septic tanks Where soll testing Is not feasible an small or variable sites, or SPEMICATIORS
adequate coverag4 to alkn1note shodowirig, and to avoid local/ state/ federal regulations. Coordinate utility disconnections with appropriate utility

except tanks in series) shall contain two compartments with 2/ 3 the required capacity In the first where timing Is ctitical, fertilizer may be applied - at the rate of
companies. 

4. Strip topsoil. Stockpile suitable amount of topsoil for reuse on ite in areas shown. 
compartment. 300 pounds per acre or 7.5 pounds per 1. 000 aware feet of Types OfA* AWM within this speciffcatkIn Include, but am not Anchwiliillp E)Vect the need for mulch arichoririg along the Stockpiles shall be surrounded by sediment barriers ( GSF). 

Septic tanks shall Include minimum 17- inch diameter access holes with removable covers directly over the
10- 10- 10 or equivalent and limestone at 4 tons per acre or
200 pounds per 1, 000 square feet. 

Ifirrilted to: shoulders of acthWY Irviowed roode, hill tops and long open
siapes not protected by wind brooka

5. Begin building construction. 
6. Construct stormwater management basin and install drainage. Hydroseed basin with a

inlet and outlet pipes. If a tank access hole is more than 12 inches below finished grade. provide 24- inch
diameter riser with manhole tome & cover to within 12 inches of finished grade. When the cover over the Work lime and fertilizer Into the soll to a depth of 3 to 4

1, MW.- 7he OW@d stems and Isafy parts of plants cut and
harvest@4 such as alAdf% dovem other & We leWmee and the Men ushg netting, the most critical aspect Is to ensure that

tockli'ller as soon as practicable. 
7. Install other site utilities. 

tank exceeds 42 Inches, the tank and risers shall be rated H- 20. When the tank Is located under

vehicular travel areas, the tank, risers and cover assemblies shall be rated for H- 20 wheal loadings. 
Inches with a disc or other suitable equipment mer stemmea / 00& grosses. The averWe stem length should the netting maintains substantial contact with the undad* g 8. Install parking lot and driveway bow

not be low than 4 kiches, Hay that am be w1hablown should mulch and the mulch, in tam, maIntakis coritinuas contact with 9. Install concrete sidewalks and clumpster pad. 
All newly installed tanks shall have an approved non - by- pass effluent filter at the outlet. A list of Inspect seedbed just before seeding. If the soll is compacted, 

crusted or hardened, scarify the area prior to seeding. 
be anchored to hold N In place, the sa surfiwo. Wthout such contact, the material Is useless

and erosion can be expected to occur. 

10. Pave binder course. 

11. Stabilize remaining areas to receive topsoil and permanently seed as soon as possible. approved outlet filters can be found In Appendix B of the Technical Standards of the CT Public Health
Code. I sbw. Cut' and ~ stems of hentiaceous plants, such as 12. Install landscaping. 

SesdAyAlltadw wheat badey, cared r^ or M"& 7h& OwrOW stw" length A94WEAMNCE 13. Install pavement top course In all areas. Sweep binder course and apply tack coot prior to
Apply selected seed at rates per manufacturers should not be low than 4 iriches, Straw that, can be wiridNown Inspect mulch for a d am at least once a -week and within 24, placing pavement top course. 

The contractor is required to use care during construction to keep the leaching area undisturbed until It Is
recommendations uniformly by hand, cyclone seeder, drill, 
cultipacker type seeder or hydroseeder ( slurry Including seed, 

should be anchored to hold It In p1ma hours of the end of a storm with a rainfall amount of a5 inch
or grvater-'untl the Wwo has germirtated to dotermirm

14. Apply paint striping. 
15. Remove sediment barriers after site Is fully stabilized. 

staked and approved for installation by the design engineer or Health Department Official. fertilizer). Normal seeding depth Is from 0.25 to 0.5 Inch. a camose FA;w­. FIber & Vh Is either * g1h ww4 maintenance neediL Construction of this site Is anticipated to begin In the spring of 2023 and be complete by

The bottom of the leaching system must at least 18 inches above the maximum ground water level and
Increase seeding rates by 10% when hydroseedling or frost crack
seeding. Seed worm seamm gramme during the spring period

post- IndustrIdIpro- cansumer wood or post consumer wood
complAg with materldle speciffbatkin ( collectillmly reftwed to as Mare mulch has been moved or where sa eroshm has

January 2024, pending approvals. Temporary erosion control measures shall be Installed prior to
any soll disturbance and maintained throughout construction until solls' hove been stabilized withfour feet above ledge rock. Whenever the design percolation rate is foster than one Inch per minute. the

minimum separation to maximum groundwater must be Increased to 24 inches, and the minimum
only. wood flbwl, newepqw, kraft pqper, cardboard ( collectivWY occurred, determine the cause of the failure and repair as perm

I

anent vegetation. 

separation above ledge rock shcdl be increased to eight feet or distances shall be doubled * am any well In
accordance with Table No. 1. item A of the Technical Standards of the CT Public Health Code. 

roferred to as ' paper fiber") or a combAriatkn of wood and

paper fber, Paper Shr, in particular, shaN not contain bororl, 
needed. 

The Contractor shall keep the area of disturbance to a minimum and establish vegetative cover
See guidelines In the Mulch For Seed measures. whkh inhibit* seed gwmtnatl&L 7he cellulose fiber must be on exposed soils as sow as practical. All * all and erosion control measures shall be Installed

Connecticut
The ground surface over the entire SSDS shall be graded and maintained to lead surface water away from
the area. Leaching systems shall be covered with a minimum of 6 inches of soil and seeded to prevent NWNTEWWCE

manufactured A7 such a manner that after the addition to and
agitatkin in slurry tanks with water, the fibery kv the SluffY SOIL ERS010N & SEDIM ENT CONTROL NOTES

and maintained In accordance with these plans and the DEP Guidelines for Soil

Erosion and Sediment Control*. as amended. The Contractor shall verify all conditions noted on
erosion over and adjacent to the system. Inspect temporary soll protection area at, least once a week and become unitbrmly suspended to A= a homogeneous pro* ct. the plans and shall Imm" otely notify the Engineer of any discrepancies. 

Select, ( septic) fill placed within and adjacent to leaching system areas shall be clean sand, or sand and

within 24 hours of. the and of a storm with a rainfall amount of

0.5 Inch or greater during the first growing mason. 
Subsequent to h)dwlk sprvAg on the ground, the mulch shall
allow for the. absorption and percolation of moisture and shall I.: 7h

1

0 contractwIdevokpor shall notIfy the rown Staff prilor to The developer shall be responsible for the repair/ repiccement/ maintenance of all erosion control

gravel, free from organic matter and foreign substances. The select fill shall contain no material larger not form a tough crust such that It kiterfenes with seed construction In accordance with the locaf cippmvals and permits, measures until all disturbed areas are stabilized. Accumulated sediment shall be removecl as

than 30, and up to 45X of the dry weight may be retained on the # 4 sieve. Material passing the # 4 sieve

shall be reweighed to verify compliance with the following gradation: 
Where seed has been moved or whwe soll erosion has occurred, 
determine the cause of the failure and repalras needed. 

germinatian or pvwth. Generaily q* hW with tackiffer and

Refer to manufacturer' s speciftatims for applibutibn
I A# sol araskin and sealirnent control war* shall be done In strict

required to keep elt fence functional. In all costs, deposits shall be removed when the
accumulated sediment has. reached one- half above the ground height of the alit fence. This

fertlltw.' 
rates needed to attain SOX- 95S covwvW without kiterfeift

accordance with the Connecticut Guidelines For Sa# Erosion and
Sed1ment Control latest edition. 

material Is to be spread and stabilized In areas not subject to erosion, or to be used in areas
to

Sieve Size X Pa&-dng Wet Sieve % Passing Wet Steve ( Alt.) % f! a2& l;; QEX Simm
4 100 100 100

with wed genminatkin or pidnt growth. Not recommended as a

for occurs outaVe of the recommended

r

by the

which are not to be paved or built on. Slit fence ( GSF) is be replaced as necessary to
maintain proper Staring action. Silt fence ( GSF) ore to remain in place and shall be maintained

10 70 - 100 70 - 100 70 - 100
mulch us* whon seeding

sooding date& 
I Any additional eroskn1sectiment control downed necessary

engineer during construction, shall be Installed by the devs* er. In
to Insure efficient sediment iftfloture ung all,

yCeas
oboy the erosion checks are stabilized and

CON K MAIN& ANCE BOTES: 
40 10 - 50 10 - 75 10 - 75

addition, the develaper shalt be responsible for the
vegetation has bow estoblis= .. C. 

100 0 - 20 0 - 10 0 - 5

200 0 - 5 0 - 5 0 - 2- 5 repok-Imptacement andlor maintenance of all arosion control The property owner shall be responsible for performing the following post construction
moosurm untl at/ disturbed areas are stabillked to the satisfactlar; maintenance schedule* 

Material that does not meet the dry slevie gradation, is still acceptable If it meets tither of the wet. aleve of the town staff. 
1. Maintain lawn & landscape areas with minimal pesticides. 

gradations above. 4. All so# wwkn and sedirrient control operations shall be In place 2. Sweep parking lot and paved areas at least once per year in the spring. 

Distribution boxes shall be placed level In undisturbed soil or compacted gravel to below frost line. prkr to my gradkig operations and Installation of proposed
structures or utilitimi and shall be left in place untl constructl6ri Is

3. Inspect catch basins at least twice pier" year,' including after sweeping. Clean at least once

per yew In April and as necessary to prevent the discharge of pollutants from structures. 
Completed andlor orea lo stabRized. Remove accumulated all, trash and excessive, sediment with voc- truck. Check condition of

15'- 4" PVC

KITCHEN MSTE

SCH. 40

UNE RISERS TO PROP. GRADE, TYP. 5. in all areas, removal of &wA bushes and other vegetation as well
hoods ( if applicable). 

4. Inspect Infiltration basin annually for evidence of ' hydrocarbons and remove by vac - truck. 
GRAD, E

I as disturbance of the w# ilr to be kept to an abodute mk?knum Repair eroded areas and replace r1prap and vegetation. as required. Dredge bottom of
Za2

MG whoo allowIng proper development of the s1t& Dunbg constructim, foreboy to remove accumulated sediment every 10 years or when significant volume
9'- 4" P% C SDR- 35 was* as small an area of soil as possible for, as short a tkne as reduction Is observed. Mow Infiltration basin on a regular basis to maintain as lawn area

FS=16. 671'0 for filtering of pollutants. Inspect Inlet pipes outlet structure monthly and remove trash
and debris as needed. 

6 DF' GRADE
6. 7he developer shall practice effwtive & at control per the soN

conservation service handbook during construction and untl all areas
D- BOX we stqb#ked or surAxe bwted 7he develaper sholl be responsible

28-0 rL_ ZfM,[ T_ L YERF LVW tofor the deanlng of nearby strait of any do" them

FL= 275.00 I OUT construction activities. 

INS
7 A# fill areas shoir be compacted sufflaiently for thek intended

PVC SCI i. 40 EXIST. 

I A

ON IN
FV(; I EE 

T PIPE
pwpose and as niquk-ed to redwoe stoping, arosion or excess
saturatka. F#1 manded to support buldIngs, structures, conduits, 

278 436V-
4" 

f

S 2. 50% GRADE, I YP. 2B otc., shall be compacted b accordance with local requkMento or
codes. 

FL= 278. 4 D-- BOX to neceseffy to
V IN g topea. The

FL= 278- 00 274.50 ou, r on the plans. 
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FILTER r., 
1/ BIT. CONCRETE CLASS II SAW CUT EDGE, TACK COAT, & SEAL

FABRIC ANGLE 10- UPSLOPE JOINT AFTER PAVING, TYP. 
FOR STABILITY AND
SELFCLEANING. SAt . 1. THETRENCHANDCOMPACT THE 1 1j2 BIT. C NCRETE C LASS k 3" HMA SO. 375 OR 3" HMA SO. 5 TRAFFIC LEVEL 2

COMPACTEDEXCAVATED SOL PLACEQ tN TWO EQUAL LIFTS 0R ASDIFLOW1.. sACKFILL8" i PKCIC SSED At iECaATE THE DISTR{CT ANYAREA 50© S. F. OR LESS USE ta0• 
SO.

375 FOR THE TOP COURSE) Mr

B
HMA S1. 0 TRAFFIC' LEVEL 2 PLACED. {

N TWO EQUAL . LIFTS OR MATCH" 
EK{STING PAVEMENT Rise* 

THICKNESS
WHICHEVER IS GREATER BOTTOM

OF_ DRAINAGEWAY

4.,• +'•` 1

1 a . 4 i

8" GRAVEL BASE (CT D. Ot TACK COAT M.
O2. C18, C, LADING B) REMOVMLE tEDGE, TYP. COMPACTED

SUBGRADE ESSPORr
POINTS

A' SHOULD BEHIGHER

THANPAINT BaNOTE: WHERE SUBGRADES ARE ON WET SILT OR CLAY, PT. RENC.H CONTRACTOR

TO INSTALL ADDITIONAL 12" OF 4 +CRUSHED N

li EYAISTONE ON TENSAR TRIAX GEOGRID BELOW GRAVEL R
12 min. DTH 12 ruin. 1/

iEl LANMEW . SUBBASE. SOURCE. 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE, STORKS, CONNECTICLlT COMPACTED
GRANULAR FILL PAVEMENT

1E7"1. pare~ 
EXIST. BIT. PAVEMENT PLACED IN 8" LIFTS 1 /

4"` PITW OPTMAL W W wv. U.U. WYY 5" 
a" F CONCRETE SIDEWALK  T5

AT 5 Ỳ::
YWY a 8" 

CXJIdC. AT DRIVEWAYS W% d TRANSVERSE FALSE N Y YY Y IWIY"" ti Y YY W YYYrmB1 //
4 RAMS INTERVALS. 

NO LON07WNAL JOINTS B
XB 01. 4xW1. 4 WARE MESH) W

Wy

V. YYWwY Y
p )

IN
Y

Y Y Y wl' 
Y

Y Y• Y W 1" RADIUS 1Y'! f• 
70 igl Y. Y tt

y, Y yWYY. WY f "WiR1L t. PREMOULDED

BITUMINOUSEXPANSION JOINT
FILLER CURBING S z' iT'•• 

Y, 16A61i` ii' ,'. W YY. WM.yY Y Y
y y Y W MAX. W/ _

ALANT ter:. ti
r

YYo* mrYwvicii rA m om «£ Y W, Y  W, Lw N a
Y W Y W q

1 DNA. 
X 4 DEEP DOWEL FINISHED GRADE. 

n
Y

Y

y 16a . :.,:t w ti ,. _ Y W Y V. 1RY. 

i6 \6 Y. 10• •` v % E'^ <.,, Y V• WyY, W W Y cw Y . PSIHOLE

USE MIN. VLOPE VANES R-
2"

MIN. eTYF.) XYY WY
Y

W W V. W a SlErELALLOY

DOWEL PINy g,, 
W 1Up

Y'

SLY ILY 1. AIGfi7SECTIONS
SLOPED CURBING' INCLUDED

0' 1t, PAVEMENT
1617H RAMP (

TYP.) 8i'-8" 
MV. CURBING LIP HEIGHT

W

PROCESSED CRUSHES

114- MAX. NON -- WALKING SURFACE
2) #4 RODS

STONE 2" WIDE DETECTABLE

SLOPED CURBING INCLUDED' a N07E EXPANSION
JOINTS

TO BE PLACED BETWEENBETWEENADJACENT AiTt.AB'S, ATWARNING STRIP WTHRAMP (TYP.) 4MOO PSI CMC
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CURB WITH NON --WALKING %
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INLET + t PACK ANNULAR SPACE

I

45' 2w SEVEi, AROUND INLET & OUTLET - 
N - NK

APPROVED BACKFILL PLACED AND
PIPING IIIITH CPI SH111

S'IiRUCTIJRAL JOINT _ .. ft WATERPROOF GROUT
COMPACTED IN 12 LAYERS OR • 
AS OTHERWISE APPROVED NO

rn} r

6' 

STONE LARGER THAN 3" j FINISHED S. S. MOUN71NG HARDWARE
GRADE i ; , '.. -.. • y :.:. , • `, ,; • '  AT INLET & OUTLET MODIFIED RIPRAP APRON ( i 2 THICK) ON 6 GRANULAR BASE ( M. O2.O1 ) ON

MIRAFI 500 FABRIC OR EQUAL

A
ooettWARNINGTAPE - MIN, 
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cQ jo00 VYX0 O r oY tt
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r
12", 

MAX. 

24" 
ABOVE I8 BARE COPPER GROUND CABLE . i °i. ° 2'_

0. PIPE 3r4 IN
CONCRETE BASE. GROUND TYPE A tiQ

riON t, TO POLE. ANCHORBOLT. AND :  FA i OF CURB 92o MIN. SAND BEDDING PLACED

AND EQUIPMENT GROUND CONDUCTOR °  i3Sf BEO0IING FILTER FABRIC COMPy .
H MATERIALN

6* LAYERS. 

SHALL MEET N.

T.S. CT- D.O.
T." M&01- 21 ol THERMAL MELD

GROUND e CAMEi 4!-

cr LE TO ROD - . ANCHOR BOLTS & BOLT
1. DESIGN LOAD

AASHTO HS-20-44 i PATTERN IN
ACCORDANCE WITH 2, CONCRETE 4; 000 PS 28 DAYS LIGHT POLE MANUFACTURER

3. REINFORCEMENT GRADE
QO ( ASTM A-615-)) MIRAFI FABRIC SPECIFICATIONS

4, STRUCTURAL', JOINTS
SEALED VATH BUTYL RUBBER GASKETS 14ON OR EQUAL

r CONDUIT ( TYPICAL) 5k INLET8r OUTLET PIPING s1s "IFF.'S SCH. 40 PVC. PIPE DIA. SHALL MATCH LATERAL oi!) L 1
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ROUNDEL? TOP

a HOSE
3- 10 GAL. GALVANIZED SOFT 2 PLY 1 / 2 DIA. REINFORCED

ys;<rg: d 10 GA. GALVANIZEDIZED SOFT STEEL. GUY WIRE ANCHORED RUBBER

STEEL GUY WNRE
6 DIA. G Y. SET CROWN OF R0079ALL AT W/' 2" x4° C. S CEDAR STAKE

r.. AL STEEL PIPE SPACED EQUALLY
ac - t» .. FILLED " TH CONCRETE LEVEL GRADE WITH HIGHEST' 

MIN. 0,188r WALL THICKNESS 2 PLY. 1 DIA. REINFORCED STAKES NOt%FiE 3 Fit WIRE POINT OF SAUCER • 3" S BARK MULCH NOT
INSTALL TREE PLUMB, PRUNE ALLate""" .. TO  dim OF BALL AT DAMAGE OR BROKEN BRANCHESRUBBER HOSE TREES 1 f2r CAL t LE5" S _ o

HARDWOOD STAKES- TWC1 . I` ) rxI .. nT. 
BASE OF PLANT SiEMM ' SET G'ROLIAV OF ROOTBALL AT

TREES GREATER THAN 2 1 " CAL OPPOSITE AND SET INTO GRADE 4' SURROUNWNG FINISH GRADE. IF

P ._.. IN HEAVY CLAY SOILS SET AT i' 
GUY WIRES - THREE SPACES-  , . ,, 

TREE WRAPPING T{1 " (_ '-"- -- ABOVE FINISH GRADE BEFORE „ 
EQUALLY ANCHORED W x4 x2. 5 -- 

MULCHING 3 SHREDDED BARK MULCH
gCEDAR STANCE BRANCH HEIGHT YYf;3J6 SECOND

PAINT

NTH PRO" AND
2 iCOATSPAINT 3$ SHREDDED BARK MULCH tt t  a

q : < •. 
COLOR

PER OWNER i SA ia •
r

1' LAYOUT ACE ! 8 EARTH

SAUCER r >; SEE

YOUT
FOR SURFACETREATMENT STAKESW

TO GUY WIRES ROLL BACK TOP THIRD OF BURLAP a. , SET

CROWN OF R007SALL AT SURROUNDING FINISH
GRADE ROLL BACK

TOP THIRD OF BURLAP PLANT SOIL MIXTURE a I' 6» ! s! 

y
S g» SORE MULCHING

is' g

PLANT SOIL

MIXTURE PLANT SOIL
MIXTURE COMPACTED PLANTING SOIL COMPACTED PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE 4 ;•,•

J
MIXTURE

BGR

1

DNA. CRUSHED STONE COMPACTED PLANTING , 
I ... ;. UNDIS' 

TURBD SUADE MIX URE T'O I+IT r • eat • ... .. - 
ADA. 1Eb

IN .AREAS IfIATH POORLY UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE
SD:TtLI:

MENr Sat ,;r• 

Y., DRAINED SOILS
adt  e .' 

4 TREE PLANTING
w--ffi, 

3,000

PSI CONC. - NOT TO SCALE as -4

ANCHOR EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING sSHRUBPLANTING NOT 70
SCALENOT TOSCALE q• a • 

t

a

of sue a Lf of

FINISHED

GRAM

20 6

MIN. 
TOPSOIL BRING TO

WITHIN W OF FINISH AM W
CONC. BRICK OR FILTER FJ

i1C ' GRADE RINGS (

TYP) PIPE BOLLARD

1vy ,,, f•

d
r'•t '•" •{ yr.• y •' f •, ..• ri _ NOT TO

SCALE 1"..fAki 4

DIA. 
PVC INLET TEE 11 MIN. e 4

rA4

PVC0TLET TEE 31 DIA. - - s •; WBAFFLE

OR
D. CLP ii EFFLUENT FILTER

24" 2AOO GAL. PRE -

CAST CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK # 
6' MIN. niir

7. APPROVED

AGGREGATEROUNDED TOP :, '. • . •'. ,• _ .. 1 -

0" CONTRACTOR

TO DETERMINE ''. CURRENT WORDING FOR
FASTEN SIGN T POST 6 COMPACTED CRUSHED C LE/  

Y CONFIGURATION 0 ALTRN TGGAL HANDICAP SIGN WHEN r
MATH STAINLESS STEEL UNDISTURBED EARTH STONIE SUBBASE CONSTRUCTION TAKES TAMPERPROOF SCREWS
PLACE, 11t1URLE INFIL TRA
T, • INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL NOT TO SCALE
OF ACCESSIBILITY ZOO ryAL SEPTIC

TANK PAN" ALL LETTERS TO BE
xtAX

PMAI NOT TO SCALE HELVE11CA MEDIUM S Z'E & MAM

I MOM PROPORTION TO MEET • ANSI
117.

1

SEC. 428 Y

tR1 lii.E r x

1
RAD. ( T' YP) m

i
6 ( MIN.) TOPSOIL g

6" DIA. GALY. SiPIPE FILTER

FABRIC
Et• FILLED tAPTH CONCRETE _ 12" (
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0.

188r WALL q THICKNESS MIN. 

TRENCH WIDTH O .r, 
OA.  2' a PAINT. WTHPRIMER
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2 COATS
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wom FILTER SAND F
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A w 
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1M11t Oft
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Q ( r 30" 1
SCREENED GRAVEL 3f# 
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M.
01. 01-
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1
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8" CONC. SPLIT FACE BLOCK, .'- o" WHEAWWWORV

1---- - ICMVAMM ROM TO

j_ 4MCGI 6' CONC. SLAB 1Nf 6X610/ 10 PRECAST STONE CAP

W.W.M. ON COMPACTED FILL USE WHITE 11I+' I. FE iG1HG IF

I (

Z LAYERS OF MESH) PERMITTED- ORWHITE

4 tZ ; . , / j 2 4"DIA. GATE POST, ', 1" CORRUGATED METAL. 

EMBEDMENT IN 18"DIA:x30' CONC. FWD.
02

4' DIA. GATE PAST; " ffo

d ; $ f. a D 1H 18" DIA. x3V0" ' p . •.... 
EMBEDMENT

lu $ 
CONC. FNIDr us,° 
d. ' d$ _

a ' 
120° SWING GATES Wf GATE BOLTSa ' Q

E. a

V "• .

j °, i
SPLIT FACE BLOCK ATOPEN POSITIONa

PAINT
GATE AND POST TO MATCH  w ° ,. , 

PR41PI- . ,. MAIN
BUILDING TRIM dry "` -•• ;-.:...: . 

4 ; 

ffi a . ' 
3WDIA. x2° DEEP PIPE SLEEVES HEAVY DUTY GATE LATCH EMBEDDED

INASPHALT PAVING TO WITH PADLOCK HASP ACCEPT

GATE CAFE BOLTS IN OPEN ImEm
PAINT

GATE FRAME AND POST 4000
af CMC APRW ar m VARY OR CLOSED POSITION {4 TYP.} T4 MATCH BUILDING TRIM {REF. REFM

m STE DRAB 314' DIA.x2" DEEP PIPE DRAWING A-051} SLEEVES
EMBEDDED INASPHALT
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LICENSING CALCULATIONS

Learning Experience, Southington, CONNECTICUT

ROOM
STATE
REQUIRED
S.F.( 40 S.F: 

PER CHILD) 

NET* 

S. F. 

ACTUAL

S. F. 

RATIO CHILD

PER S.F. 

OF

CHILDREN

OF

TEACHERS
TEACHER

RATIO

AGE

GROUP

INFANTS A 440 440 494 1/ 55 8 2 114 6 VW 12 MO. 

INFANTS B 440 440 494 1155 8 2 1/ 4 12 MO.- 18 MO. 

TODDLERS A 280 287 350 1135 8 2 1/ 4 18-24 MO. 

TODDLERS B 2W 287 350 1/ 35 8 2 1/ 4 18- 24 MO. 

TWADDLERS A 2+80 287 350 1136 8 2 1/ 4 24-36 MO. 

TWADDLERS B 280 287 350 1135 8 2 114 24- 36 MO. 

PREPPERS A 280 312 389 1/ 35 8 2 1/ 4 24- 36 MO. 

PREPPERS B 280 312 389 1135 6 2 1/ 4 24-36 MO. 

PRE- SCHOOL # 1 700 701 722 1 / 36 20 2 1/ 10 3- 5 YRS. 

PRE- SCHOOL # 2 700 701 722 1135 20 2 1/ 10 3-6 YRS. 

PRE -St HOOL #3 490 504 525 1/ 35 14 2 1/ 10 3-5 YRS. 

625 541 698 1/ 36 15 2 - 1110 3-5 YRS. 

MBB/ PRE- SCHOOL 630 636 647 1135 18 2 1/ 10 VARIES

TOTALS 151 28

Jannel
ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS INC. 

42 0KNER PARKWAY
LMNGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

TEL 973- 994- 9669
FAX: 973- 994- 4069

www. jormelkizel. com

Architecture

Engineering
Interior Design

Implementation Services
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IXED WINDOWS P. VANDAL RESISTANT REF. ELEC. DWGS-) - FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMA'ndN VANDAL
DF- 1

TYP.) ( r4r T.O. SPOUT) SILL- 1
HONE BIB UAWNING AT PLAY AREA (2 TYP.) DF- 1 CALL BOX: REFER T RESISTANT

REFER TO A-15.2 FOR ADD '- W T.O. SPOUT} ELEC. DWG FOR HOSE BIB WEATHERPROOF3

INFORMATION AND DETAILS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RECEPTACLE TYP; 

WEST ELEVATION REF. ELEC. DWGS.) 
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EXTERIOR MATERIAL SCHEDULE

L, MEL IIMNUFACTURER SIZE I TYRE FINISH I COLOR

STOREFRONT. KAWNEER
TRIFAS 451T 1 0

PER DOOR SCHEDULE
Bt3(dE WHITE

DOOR PER DOOR SCHEDULE

FIXED WINDOW PLY GEM
SILVER LINE V1 SERIESSILVER

WHITE
WINDOW SCHEDULE

STONE- 1 BUECHEL STONE CORP. 5' FULL DEPTH STONE CHILTON TAILORED BLEND

STONE- 2 BUECHEL STONE CORP. STONE VENEER CHiLTt TAILORED BLEND

SILL- 1 MODERN PRECAST
3 314" HxfrW W/ 2" FLAT REGULAR ( LIGHT GREY) 
W/ 1/ 4" DRIP EDGE

CUSTOM SILL

SILL-2 MODERN PRECAST 3 3/4" Hx4" W W/ 2" FLAT REGULAR ( LIGHT GREY) 

REF. DTL. 6/A-M
HARDIE- 1 JAMES HARDIE WIDTH: 8.2V COLOR: NAVAJO BEIGE

HARDIE JAMES HARDIE WIDTH: 8,25" COL.M. KHAKI BROWN

TRIM -'I JAMES HARDIE
M3 SMOOTH - TRIM BOARD

COLOR: WHITE
WIDTH: 3.61

TRIM- 2 JAMES HARDIE
M3 SMOOTH TRIM BOARD COLOR. WHITE

WIDTH: 11. 2V

GUTTER- 1 NOT USED NOT USED NOT USED

COLORSCAPES TRIPLE 4
WHITE

VINYL- 1 ROYAL BUILDING PRODUCTS PERFORATED' SOFFIT
REF. NOTE 2 BELOW) 

NOM. THICKNESS 0.042" 

AWNING CUSTOM ALUMINUM AWARD BLUE ( PAC -CLAD) 

COPING- 1 FABRAL ( OR EQUAL) BREAK METAL DARK BRONZE

3200 SERIES W/ RECESSED
DARK BRONZE

KNOX- 1 KNOX BOX FOUNT FLANGE, HINGE
REF. NOTE 2 BELOW) DOOR, S TAMPER SWITCH

FINISH SCHEDULE NOTES: 

1. G.C. SHALL VERIFY KNOX BOX MODEL( S) AND LOCATIONS) WITH AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION PRIOR TO ORDERING
AND INSTALLATION. 
2. G.C. SHALL ENSURE ALL EXTERIOR FINISHES ARE INSTALLED AND FINISHED IN COMPLIANCE WITH MANUFACTURER' S
WITY REQUIREMENTS, 

NtO1IISSIONAL CERTIFICATION

MATTHEW S. JARMEL, MA, MBA

Cr. LICENSE NUMBER: AM- 001141 S

Project Number. Scale: 

Drawn By: Approved By: 
AM MBl

Drawing Name: 

PROPOSED

ELEVATIONS

Drawing Number: 

SAwl I



PLANil{ING AND ZONINIG DEPARTMFNT
JOHN WEICHSEL MUNICIPAL CENTER - 196 NORTH MAIN STREET

SOUTHINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06489

Phone: (860)276-62 48 I Fax'. (860)628-351 1

September 13,2021

Lovley DeveloPment, Inc.

710 Main Street, Suite 11

Plantsville, CT 06479

RE: Special Permit Approval - 1268 West Street (sPU #652)

Dear Sir:

On September 7,2021,the Planning and ZoningCommission voted to approve your SpecialPe,rmit

Application to establish an open Space Preserv-ation subdivision, on property located at 1268 west Street'

of the approved special permit use plan with then

Town Planner's office and the filing this letter Ta

pursuant to Section 8-3d of the General Statutes of Connecticut. Such plan shall be certified by the Planning

andZontng Commission prior to filing An approved sPecial Permit use not put into effect within one Year

becomes null and void. A single one-year extenston may

date (Section 8-03.3).

be granted before the approval's first anniversarY

Respectfully,

/@JL alrJ
Maryellen Edwards
Director of Planning and Community Development

cc: Town Engineer
Building Dept.
Town Assessor

Kratzert, Jones and Associates

i:\planning and zoning\pzc meetings 2021\2021-09-07\spu 652 approval doc



RE

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
JOHN WEICHSEL MUNICIPAL CENTER _ 196 NORTH MAIN STREET

SOUTHINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06489

Phone: (860)276-6248 I Fax'. (860)628-3511

March 9,2023

Southington West Street LLC
56 East Main St
Avon, CT 06001

Special Permit Approval - 1268 West St (SPU #669.1)
(Owner: Lovley Development, Inc)

Dear Mr. Spungin:

On March 7,2023 the Planning and ZoningCommission voted to approve your Special Permit Application for

child daycare services at the property located at1268 West St with the following stipulations:

o Provide safety fencing/gate around retention basin
o Satisfy final water comments

The special permit use becomes effective upon the filing of this orisinal approval letter in the office of

@Section8-3doftheGeneralStatutesofConnecticut'Anapprovedspecial
prt-it.""""t prt into effect within one year becomes null and void. A single one-year extension may be

granted before the approval's fifst anniversary date (Section 8-03.3).

Respectfully

of Planning and Community Development

cc: Town Engineer
Town Assessor
Lovley Development, Inc
J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC



T

=lr"l*4#;1#'
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

MUNICIPAL CENTER, 196 NORTH MAIN STREET, SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489 (860)276'6248

zoNl NG PER APPLIC ON
*fee includes $60.00 state fee

FEE:* Iresidential accessory structure/addition $80'00

Vn.* con stru ctio n/com merci alli nd ustrial $ 1 60' 00

Applicant name and mailing (please print)

LZu 9*

V d 6ad/
Telephone o*
Email es /A

'f , rtAn'-t

zP# 53
Owner name and mailing address (please print)

5

Telephone

Email

/2aK t4JKf ltADDRESS OF PROPERTY
Utilities: Sewer

Zone'.

Septic System r' Well Town Water

PROPOSED Acrrvul..+tDo .q re- (h-fe. C

Does the proposed activity entail construction or land alteration within 50 feet of a wetland/wet arealwaterbody? YES 

- 

NO

four (4) sets plot plans, if well or septic seven (7) coPies of plot plan required. *NOTE: Provide one copy ofcertain approvai

letters stamped by the Town Clerk and noting the volume and Page number ofthe approval in the land records.

r./
FILE

4
DATEAPPROVALDATE FILE

#
FILE

#

APPROVALDATEAPPROVAL

Special Exception *Inland Wetland-7)>z 610''l'lSpecial Permit*-q

Home Occupation *Filling of
Floodplain

Subdivision

Expansion of Non-Conforming Use {r
Variance'7 /\\ 184:z"tSite Plan .1 t

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Planning & Zoning DePartment:

Town Engineer:

Health Department: Y

Water Department: y/

APPROVED DENIED

2t z7
>5 >3

Approved for Zoning Permit' A copy of this approval shall be

Permit.

the Bui I prior to the issuancg of a Building

?2 )
Enforcement Officer Date

CERTIFICATE OF ZONING COMPLIANCE:
I hereby certify that all improvements were installed in compliance with the Zonrng Permit'

APPROVED DENIED

Planning & Zoning DePartment:

Town Engineer:

Health Department:

Water Department:

5

Approved for Certiticate of Zoning Compliance. A copy ofthis approval Building Official prior to the issuance

of a Certificate of OccuPancY 5
Officer ate -

shall be

_GApplicant/Owner Signature :

' Print:

i:\planning and zoning\p & z formsVoning piermit app fev l8.doc

C

http ://www.southington. org



st{9
SOUTH CENTRAL

HEALTII DISTRICT

SOUTH CENTRAL HEALTH DISTRICT
196 North Main St.

Southington, CT 06489
860.276.6275 | schd-ct.org

U l'auna-<

Jeremy DeCarli, Director
Planning and Community Development
196 North Main Street
Southington CT 06489

Re: 1268 West St

Zoning Permit #:18753

Dear Mr. DeCarli:

Please be advised that the above-referenced property has met the code requirements enforced by
the Health District for the following:

X A subsurface sewage disposal system.

I A private water supply well.

X Other item as follows:This does NOT complete the Health District requirements and
does not authorize or grant final approval for the operation of a childcare facilit), or
offer food service preparations within. Septic system completion onl]'.

If you have any questions, please contact my office

Regards,

aJll



Sheila McDonald

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

Jim Grappone
Thursday, MaY 16, 2024 11:14 AM

Sheila McDonald
David Lavallee; Julia Burdacki; Liz Rivers; Jeffrey Pooler; Mandy Taylor

Re: 1268 West St (zP #18753)

Engineering is all set for a co. I will email my punchlist to the builder and we have adequate bond money for the

punchlist.
Sent from my iPhone

on May LS,2}24,at 9:01 AM, Sheila McDonald <mcdonalds@southington'org> wrote:

Just checking on the status of the Eng sign off on the as-built for this one. The

applicant was here today checking on the status'

Thank you,

Sheila tllcDonald
Administratit e Assistant
Town of Southington
Planning & Zoninq DePt-

196 North llain Street

Southington, CT 06489
lllc Do n a lds @ s o ut h i n gto n - o r q

660276-6250

1



Sheila McDonald

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jim Grappone
Thursday, May 16, 202411:54 AM
Sheila McDonald
David Lavallee; Julia Burdacki; Liz Rivers; Jeffrey Pooler; Mandy Taylor; Eric Spungin
RE: 1268 West St (zp #18753)

The punchlist is as follows:

o Remove site dumpster.
o Reseed back yard area.
r The height of all signs shall be per the MUTCD manual - all signs are below 7-feet clearance.
o New sidewalk will be re-inspected for cracks. lf the walk is good, the Pl bond will be released
o Re-check the pond and the last basin (hood) when it is a drier day.

James A. Grappone, P.E.

Town of Southington
Assistant Town Engineer
John Weichsel Municipal Center
196 North Main Street
Southington, CT 06489
Phone: 860-276-623L
Fax: 860-528-8669

From : J im G ra ppone <gra pponej @southington.org>
Sent: Thursday, May L6,202411:14 AM
To: Sheila McDonald <mcdonalds@southington.org>
Cc: David Lavallee <lavalleed@southington.org>; Julia Burdacki <burdackij@southington.org>; Liz Rivers
<riversl@southington.org>; Jeffrey Pooler <poolerj@southington.org>; Mandy Taylor <taylorm@southington.org>
Subject: Re: 1268 West St (zp #18753)

Engineering is all set for a CO. I will email my punchlist to the builder and we have adequate bond money for the
punchlist.

Sent from my iPhone

On May L5,2024, at 9:01AM, Sheila McDonald <mcdonalds@southington.org> wrote

Just checking on the status of the Eng sign off on the as-built for this one. The
applicant was here today checking on the status.

Thank you,

Sheila llcDonald
Administratiue Assistant
Town of Southington



per Town of Southington GIS| MapPing.

I

I

l

=

f 3. Horizontal datum based on N'A'D' 1983'

ili;tii; uasea on N'AV'D' 1988 Datum'

All underground.utility locations-on thls
olan are approxrmate- and may- not be
5;;;;. -ffit;;. using this information
;ffi;i;;ifiite the l-ocations doe-s so at
ffi;-;-*";Jt. i'I" construction will be done

oo-1Ui" site prior to utility mark out. "CaU

g"r; You D-ig 1-800-922-4455"'

I

I

I

=

- f€r{\uw si'le *uws*a/;
)CA
IN

(- 
VL6IIA |o'oV (F*'

": \^eqtJ 4 S-l"f 54rv*t

ywtt lo ti P4 {\r{o
lOrr^'* 5'"7i
[,nrtrr

a6
xt

=
F-+
I

I

=

UCruRE
1,,
l" <l^auit- slr*of +4e)

'E

il &"
= !t\Iox

CB
t.2
7.8

i.8
t5

I

(w)
(N)
(s)

I
r-oI

= :Jo
=
N/a

t
,s

!

i
t

I

lz

.lt
I
I

I
I

I

rr|x

=
FP LEGEND

+
e

IIw--

w

\

I cuo uot't.I FotJND

lg
I

=

_ FP_-
'- 

-RL- -
--uc--G- -tr
:========:

o
tr

1 35x5
**--136-*^-
an-/Yn^

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING WATER GATE

EXISTING HYDRANT
EXISTING WATER LINE

Eiislxc FIRE PRorEcrloN LINE

EXISTING ROOF LEADER
Eiisluc UNDERcRoUND urlLlrlEs

I

I

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTTNG CATCH BASIN

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EiiSrinc lRoN PIN (FouND) .

EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

EXISTING SPOT GRADE

EXISTING CONTOUR

EXISTING TREELINE

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE
BUILDING LINE

I

=
I

I

I

= -..r EXISTING SIGN
EXISTING BUILDING LIGHT \
EXTST]NG LIGHT POLE /cn \

(s ttt )
==l===

t

I

I

=
I Zv + tY?53

ArP MN- glp\t

F^16 DA n6 I ?tl
\,rtJ ,.^3 bsqla ( It

-T,ifff;
n,q

RECEIV

,JN
MAY - 8 2024

SOUTIiINGTO
PLANNING & ZONiN

so N

SEWERDEPAHTT/I
TO THE

'300b-20 of the
i the State of
Improvement

r SurveY

MAP IS

ENT

r

BY: CJC CHK: TAC

ADO6F)ob'- (O
aD o^'t' FVb,-()l
AD .E

S ashr -= ff
ij \-/

Pes. a) +J -p,R $-3h E g
\,, Ds sg
$3
^)NF\ rF

E-.

h;

As-Built Plon

DEPT.

DAlE

*6-24

JOB NUMBER



A

A

3-27-23

5-08-23

2-24-23

3-27-23

3-08-23

2-24-23

n
FIs
gt
oza

vt!
ao
z.o

qt
J
oc-o

o-r
{
c)

The Learning E rperierLc e
1268 West Street, Southington, CT 00001

Mop 143 Lot O14 (Zone: R-40)

ro:t_*b
H"6
Eh
pF
o
:'

u,*
oc-o

o-5
{
o

Th.e LearrLing E rperierLc e

1268 West Street, Southington, CT 06001

Mop 143 Lot O14 (Zone: R-40)

-F.|
L-
Q

t-oJ-

F*
EF
tF
oJ

N
IooFIE

NFI
C)N('t

N
Io
?E
N rrloN
GI

-ak

,gF
O l"l

-tk

,gF
I rrl

Ntc
SFNtz

*F(Or Fo

HF

HF

i{-"-*- W

Erao

(, ul m -o -u m T m T rq rrr -o T m:{C>nn)<;IJ><nX><f,1 f,1 ><

x=fi3SqSeSEe88s
?=r\fr=fi 

= 
fi F,F,frfrF.

*--<uluQern<uu=,
*_===frF9734?;C2
F iz=E.o=--!3 fr-Xotg?fri=:n I -G'teda "r P?o>! 2oog
il eH;
z. a2o rlJTrl _j -

h
L}l\(lt

r#F,* dlv$ ..ri tuclir3O] X'3uddv

I

I

I

I

({
OJ

I

I

I

I

l

{

N
E
+
4
J
(n
(^t

(1
6.5g
s
q
t(i
E

o
;ca
et
+t

!.:!ii-s
lIJeL€o,> F

m:bE' F.
Frio r-cr
'O trl
tlH.
1". oltFgo

6

rS
Es",i

{

tr

w**--*

N)
O
r$
c,

trI
5q
F.
5
D
o
rt
oo
tto

froa
G
F.
Hoo

@o
c,
J

(cI
o5

c'
6
5-
C)

BIE
$rl

ibt
F

u
6)z

VY

te(a

-b$'
a
S

n
mo
m

rn
U

Ctr
N)
O
r\J
(j

$
U
c0

t

7
o
-.1o2

t
zz
z
G)
9o
No
zzo
o
m
1l
:.{

!o
In
&ln
(t,
-J
o\

Ia
F
l"rri
R
Ieb
ep
q
IJ-{
q

Ft
(/}

ooI-rrlo:
!
v,
eo
d
Fhxrro
=

$
$

o

gl<F6
B lE 6'"

rl3 *n
Jrl< i!

(n

I

I

I

I

({
OJ

t

i

I

I

I
I

+-l
9

t\
c\

tjLJ-+-

i1
It
it
It

w

{

Fr
1r

(\

n

z
oo

s:!

(.f,
m

'at

*?

*v
oz

SJ

nv
t

+
F

oA

+

b
c

s

W* * 
- W

F
|. r
U
s

oo
*tn
cj'a

o'
oo
cr

rrlxa{z
6)

=o
z.c

rrt
><
6Jzo
(t)
-u
o
-l
on

-u
noto
tJ')
fq(f
c)oz

rrl
><
U){
z.
G)

{n
rrl
rrlr
z.

a
-l
t(
mp
-
u)

NtVv{ diJV$ -el Nouvcal x)uddv

\-qtv
\ o

d
T
Ff

h
u-t
I

st
t4

$orO
(}l.

Nt
+A-
t&n
df -t

f,l

I
"tiE+d

?E

ffi!
)\€Ftrllrr

t, qr
ll.o)
A,&

$[,
.o\

fi>xctb
<*

3

F3
E,[9()
OO.
o

ito

&tob
8R
.r{S
gts
aH
*[6rk
to'

-o 1l7nooT-uooao
mm'
ct cf
<=
Oa
.z-'?
C

.m!XZ'ao
i!ta6n
c)(f
9aaa
d9c

r-1znrnn
r

-u 1lnnoo-uT
rflOna
-{m<o

urmc>
=ai-- m
Z.na2
f'
7l-
mz.

m

*RI#
\JAF1s

sB
-"P-(4
rll' t

on
ar
-{
Tl
rrlzo
m

o
rTl
1
rn
E

zo
ao
No
z.
2o

RN
hri

Tlt,

q
:o
l}l
ci

*xfn
P

rrl

.Cl
L^)

z
\9
ctl
f'*)
Or\)
(.,J

U
mzo

oz

rl
tptr Fhln
rH
)



Page 1 of 1

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
JOHN WEICHSEL MUNICIPAL CENTER -'196 NORTH MAIN STREET

SOUTHI NGTON, CONNECTICUT 06489

Phone: (86q276-6248 I F ax: (860)628-35 1 1

1

March 9,2023

lililllllffi lilllilllilllililillllililillllillillllilililllilllilllil
Doc ID: 004480650001 TYPe; LAN

* 1581 '.109

Southington West Street LLC
56 EastMain St
Avon, CT 06001

RE: Special Permit Approval - 1268 West St (SPU #669.1)
(Owner: Lovley Development, Inc)

Dear Mr. Spungin:

On March 7,2023 the Planning and Zoning Commission voted to approve your Special Permit Application for

child daycare.services at the property located at .1268 West St with the following.stipulations:

r Provide safety fencing/gate around retention basin
o Satisfy final water comments

The special permit use becomes effective upon the liline of this original applgval letter in the offi9e of

@ua''ttoSection8-3doftheGeneralStatutes.qfConnecticut.Anapprovedspecial
p"*ttt rrerct prt into effect within one year becomes null and void. A single one-year extension may be

granted before.the approval's fifst anniversary date (Section 8-03.3).

Respectfully

of Planning and Community Development

cc: Town Engineer
Town Assessor
Lovley Development, Inc
J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC

Receircd for Record at Southington, CT
On 03192)23At 2;3'l:05 pm

4,F



PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
JOHN WEICHSEL MUNICIPAL CENIER - 196 NORTH MAIN STREET

SOUTHINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06489

Phone. (860)276-6248

RE: 1268 West St (SPR #1857'l)

Dear Mr. Spungin:

please be advised that on March 7,2A23 the Southington Planning and Zoning Commission voted to

approve the above refcrenced site plan application to construct a 10,000 sq' ft daycare facility in an R-

40 at the property located at 1268 Wcst St.

Please submit five (5) paper sets of revised plans for signature. once plans are signed, the Town

will set any bonds ."quir*d, which must be posted prior to the start of any work' Building and

zoning permits antl a preconstruction meeting will also bc required. Please note that this approval

is gooi ior a period of five (5) years, which wiliexpire on March 7,2028.You can request a five-year

cxiension prior to the expiration date if thc work has not been completed.

March 9,2A23

Southington West Slreet L[,C
56 East Main St

Avon, CT 06001

Rcspectfully

David lee
rector of Planning and Community Dcvelopment

Engineering DePt

Building Dept
Assessor's office
J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC

cc:

ilplanning and zoning\pzc meetings 208\2}23-03-07\spr I 857. I I 268 west sl approval letter'doc



BOARD OF WATER COMMISSIONERS
Robert M. Berkmoes, President

Erika Pocock, Vice President

Rudolph Cabata, Secretary & Treasurer
Ralph Wamer
Thomas J. Murphy
Ron Lamaroux

^o€ou^9:.di
j++
L4--qur_;a2EoE

W-*:<ilt 
-. 

..- 
Y-

Douglas R. Amdt, Superintendent
Albert T. Fiorillo, Assistant Superintendent
Nancy Sullivan, Olfice Supervisor
605 West Queen Street
P.O. Box lll
Southington, CT. 06489-01 I 1

(860) 628-5s93 -Fax (860) 62t-0491

ilfthfifi
March 10,2023

JR Russo Engineering
I ShohamRd
East Windsor, CT 06880

Re: The proposed 6" DICL Fire Service and2" Domestic Service located at 1268 West Street in Southington,

CT.

To Whom It May Concern;

This letter is to inform you that proposed fire protection service and water service for the above

referenced project were approved by the Southington Board of Water Commissioners at their March 9th

meeting. Your project may proceed without any further delay from our department.

Please contact the water department at your earliest convenience flor payment of fees related to the tap

and inspection of the water main as well as project scheduling.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the Southington Water Department. My
number here is (860) 628-5593.

Sincerely,

te/#
Elijah Stewart
Engineering Technician

CC:
Planning & Zoning Department
196 North Main Street
Southington, CT. 06489



RrblicHealtlt

PL.\{\Vll.L!.-soL,1 Ht,\(; t()N l{l-{;loN.\1. HL'.'\t' l tl Dl51 Rl( I

..tervinglhtconnwttilicstt|.:||irktleliell,PluinvilleuntlSonlhittgltttt
,llrtin Ollice

196 .\iorllt ,tlnit .lt.
Sottlhi rtgton, C'1' A648q

'Ptrtttte:86ft-27(t-6275\;u't:i160-276-6277t''tl"'I'SIID'ORG
Srrsa n fl. l,otlczn k. \l P.l 1.. lt'\.' l)irtr:ttrt' ol' I l r'nltlt

Iiebt'uary ?2.2023

'l-he l,earning Experience
Attn: Tinr Coon. PE

1268 West St.

SoLrthington. C f 06489

Re: 1268 West St, Southington, cT,06489- Review for Plot Plan Approval

plainville-Southington Regional Health Distriet conciusted soil testirrg on the above ref'ercnced

property and reviewed a site plan preparecl by.lR Rttsso, d:rted February 6,2A23'The proposed

'['hc Learnilg Experience ehildcare center *ill n. supplied by public water and a private septic

systcm. Approval has been granted with the fbllowing conments:

r Confinnatory test pits must be conducted prior to or at the time ol foundation excavation'

The clepth of'the test pits must be such to confirm 4 feet of clearancc between the septic

system and bottom oi'test pit. Shoultl conditions not be consistent with previous lesting, a

revision must be submitted and approved prior to continuing with construction'

r A Foocl Service plan Review tbr a Class 4 establishment must be conducted and approved

prior to interior construction
o Secondary safety devices must be installed on the septic tank and grease interceptor lank in

compliance with Cl"Iechnical Standards 2023'

r Any existing septic systems fbund on the property must be property pumg9d, crushed' and

clocumentecl i,"r u..ord*nce with the Plainville-Southington Regional Health District'

r Any wells found on the properly must be properly abandoned by a licensed well drilled'

Property documentation must be submitted to this department.

If you have any further questions. pleasc call (860)27 6-6275 or email me at

brl daq-h rj{cgt rlllli ! qtun' o rg.

Sincercly,

Julia M Burdacki Kmgel, RS

Registered Sanitarian
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PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
MUt{lCtpAL CEiITER, 196 NORTH MA|N STREET, SoUTHINGTON, CT 06489 {860}276-6248

ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION
'fea lnoludee $60.m etate fee

FEE:* nresidentlal acoessory structureladdition $80.00

Bnew construction/commerclaUindustrial $1 60.00 zp# tYo3t
Applicant nsne arrd address (please print) Owner narne and mailing address (please print)

So,rt{i'rr l,.ol UJ<"r-'* Str<n4 *c
b tlc- c-(

r-th 4,r c( otrt-t b1u1f
Telephone '?,63 71 - a1q Telephone

EmailEmail u-V / li ts - r're

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY ?,u8 i! cr-t Str Z,stel
Utilities: Sewer-_ SePtic SYstcm Well Town Water_

PROPOSED ACTIVTTY: ta,tr*t$4 s' T\e-
^rN,

,,1 cp*

Does thc proposed activity entail constucton or land alteration within 50 feet of a wefland/wet area/waterbod/ YES 

- 

NO 

-

Submit four (4) sets of plot plans, if well or soptic seven (7) copies of plot plan *NOTE: Provide one copy of certain approval

lefrers stamped by the Town Clerk and noring the volume ad page numbe'r of the ap'proval in the land recsrds.

Applicant/Owner Signature:
Print:

L

DATE FILE
#

DATE FILE
#

APPROVALAPPROVAL DATE FILE
#

APPROVAL

Inland Wetland Special Exception *Special Penmita

Home Occupation +Subdivision Filling of
Floodplain
Variance Expansion of Non-Corfonzring Use *Site Plan

Approved for Zoning Pennit. A copy of this approval shsll be preseoted to the Building Official prior to the issuancc of a Building

Date

Offrcer

1 )]

presented to the Building Official prior to the issua^noe

5 Ll

of this

Enforcement Ofiicer

Permit.

APPRO\IED
ra,l ^

DENIED

with the ZoningPermit.
DENIED

CERTIFIC"4TB OF ZOWNG COMPLIANCE:
I hereby certi$r that all improvemeirts were installed in

Planning & Zlrlfring Departueiet:

Town Engineer:

H€alth Deparhent:

Water Department:

opynavwp.

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Planning & Zoniag Deparfrent

Town Engineer:

Health Deparfrent:

Water Deparmecrt:

Approved for Certificate of Zoning Conrpliance. A cspy
of a Certifrcate of Occupancy.

u:\downloadsVoningpearnitapplicationfl,:r-fl-23 l25815.docxtrilp:lrlwww,urtuthington.org



Authorization to Obtain Sign Permits & lnstall Permitted Signs

A&F Sign Company LLC

2271A Gravel Hill Rd

Georgetown DE 19947

1111512023

Owner:
Southlngton West Street LLC
6 Lawrence Ct
Old Tappan NJ 07675

To Whom lt May Concem:

LouayAkil as Owner or Owner Agent of property listed as 1268 West St,

Soutrington CT 06489 give permission to A&F Sign Gompany LLC and ite local

authorlzed agent SlGNLite.lnc to obtain sigPbermits for as well as to install permitted

signs at the above referenced property,

Owneror OwnerAgent Date

finilm
29
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Colin Blake

From: Michelle Tarca
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 9:55 AM
To: nkerpez@lenderconsulting.com
Cc: FOIA_Requests
Subject: 1268 West St. old/historical property record cards FOIA request reply
Attachments: FOIA_request_1268_west_st.pdf

Good Morning Mr. Kerpez: 
 
Attached please find scanned copies of the old/historical property record cards for 1268 West St. per your request from 
the 1960’s to 2000.  
 
Please let us know if we can be of any further assistance, 
 
Michelle Tarca 
Assessment Technician 
Town of Southington 
(860) 276-6205 

blakec
Rectangle
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STEEP

AEOV€ STBEET

STFECT LEVET

EELOW ITREET

TOPOGBAPHY

SEWEB

PBO. AS.

c.0.#

vtEw

IYATEBFROI\IT

LAiID LOCKED

CUL.DE.SAC

0ELtitEATtoit c0DE__ _ t_

EXEMPTIOilS

GR0SS ASSESS|'Etttr

VAC. LAIID

CO]IDOJAPIS.

0uT8r0G./Y.r.

DWIG/BtDG.

ACBEAGE

tOT/LAIID

YEAR

1.1 OWLG. LOT
1.2 RES. AC.
2.1 COMM, LAND
2-2 COMM. AC.
3I IND. LAND
3-2 tND. AC.
4.1 P.U. LAND
4-2 P.U. AC.
5-r RES. VAC.
5-2 COMM. VAC.
5.3 tNO. VAC.
5-4 P.U. VAC.
6.1 FARM LAND
6.2 FOREST
6.3 OPEN SPACE
6.4 IN LAND WET
6.5 TIDAL WET
7.1 EX. LOT
7.2 EX. AC.

ft

CODE

l- |

<.i+:
5"1n

TYPE ACTUAT
FRONTAGE

, !l

" J,)

1S82

EFF.
FRONT

2

TOTAL
ACNEAGE

I-l

___t-t___
t_l

___ I-l__ _
_r___ _so.FT

,_ _ _so. FT

-so' 
FT

/. o

,_J-2.!_

-1- - -9-

C

J

EFFECTIVE
OEPTH

1g_.-.

HtIRYSItrn,ICZ t'RANCUSffi
'5-0Uffiq L,'c/-tAi, CT 04.7i6

0648e lil /-(")54bOWIIEB

fu .5 71 ,; 7.1 .: !* /rr {)

UITIIT RATE

tl

466:225

rOTAt

LAI{D

IMPROV.

€STIIIIATED
TBUE VALUC

DEPTH
FACTOR

OTHEB ADJUSTMENTS

1 TOPOGRAPHY

2 STBEET/ROAO

3 UTil.tTtES

4 L0CATr0ir

5 SHAPE & SIZE

6 STATUS

7 BESTRtCTt0its

ADJUSTED
RATE

DEVELOPER MAP

,/:

I L..

1g____i-

;/.)

BASE VALUE

t0T il0.'s

J 5 -?oo

-(-

foo

2t oao

FACTOB

OTHER
c00E

GODE

t2'/"
z0ilE

,o.>

-t-__

-3,.: - o

-Eoo:-

__ _a__

3o oo.>

ESTIMATED
TRIJE VALUE

19_

U2iShUir M€MoRAI{ourtl fr!
rrecting deed 3/23/89 4672696-

r'i- : ( ?. , 3.. ,r rrf ,/;!

rirsPEcTroir wTTilESEE B-

f

X

Co

4o/

oc,1

1 RESIDENTIAL

4 ourBLdG. ETc.

2 COMMERCIAL

1 LAND

2 ACREAGE

3 BLDGS.

4 YARD ITEMS

5 CONDO_

6 APTS.

3 INDUSTRIAL

1 LAND

2 ACREAGE

3 8LDGS.

4 YARD ITEMS

4 PUBLICUTILITY

1 LAND

2 ACREAGE

3 8LDGS.

4 YARD ITEMS

5 VACANT LAND

1 RES. LAND

2 COMM. LAND
3IND. LANO

4 P,U. LAND

6 LAND USE

1 FARM

2 FOREST

3 OPEN SPACE

4 INLAND WET

5 TIDAL WET.

7 EXEMPT

1 LOT

2 ACREAGE

3 DWLG./BLDG.

4 OUTBLDG.

CLASS CODE ')t

3t;:tl

5 CONDO.

3 DWLG.

1

2

PBOPEBTY GLASS

f(



TOTAI

F.l,o0Bs

SLAIE/IILI

II
3
4
5

VACAI{T tOT
orivEtut{G
COMMEBCIAT
It{0usTBtAt
OTHEB

PROPERTY TYPE

GENERAT DATA

TOTAT EASE

TYPE & CAP.

ll norr I wrn. oitr

IAYOUT G F P

GABAGE
CARPORT
PATIO
SHED

P00t
BATH HOUSE

SHOP

SHE tTEB
GREETT HOUSE

IO TEI{NIS COURT
lt SARi{
t2 srt0
13 STAELE
14 IMPTEMEITTSHEO
I5 POUTTRY HOUSE

I6 BTACKTOPPAVIITG
I7 CONCRETE PAVI]IG
18 PAVtl{G
t9 cA8til
00 MISC. BUlt0lrtlc

TYPE CODE

CRAIVT SPACE

8AS€irElllT

ATTIC
_._[ ]
_._[ ]

J._o[ ]
_o._5_

STONY HEIGHT

sTACI(S AX0 oPEt{iltGS

rYPE AilO SIZE

GBADI ATIIO OESIGII

TOTAI. VATUE POIilTS

I cEilTRAL

I ,trsr
I Hllr rU LL

EXIRA UV|NG UTUTS +

BEPt. CoSr

G & D FACTOR

su8.T0TAt

GARAGES/C.P.

su8.T0TAI

SUB.TOTAI.

fIRCPTACES

AtR Coit.

HEATING

ut{F[u. illtT.

su8.T0TAt

_4

TOTAT NUMEER OF UNITS ROW FACTOR

CODING FOR ATTIC FINISH & BASEMENT / CBAWT AREAS
0-Non. 1-% 2-n 3-A 4-Flll

0ESlGl{: RAIIICH tr C0L0l{lAL O CAPE

c0IIUMBEB 0F LlVlilG UilITS: 0ESlGl\lEO

OWELLING DATA & COMPUTATIONS

tn l) I titl

---x-=-
-.7:*4-
-_ x --_
-_ x ---
__ x ---
__ x ___
__ x ___
__ x ---
__ x _--
__ x ___
__ x ___
-- x ---

SPECIA[ FEATURES REPL. COST

]28
/fu

,3i9

Jo

a)
Q

,2t

t' t -/ 2-fr:-

r\/
rt\

ItE Rw

,$.

fl

,JT /"'

NEPLACEIIiETIT
c0sT

-)S)- olrr

FNAruIG

DCAO STGE.

__t
__l
__t
__l
__t
__t__
__t__
__t__
__t__
__t__
__t__

_t__t__

su3.T0rAI

BASE PRICE

PEBIT/A8

ESfIIATED
VALUE

PNICIXG KEY

c00E
A$IESSED

VALUE

BY OF IMPBOVEMENTS

Prhil[ fry

COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL BUILOING OATA & COMPUTATIOI{S

IMPROVEMENT DATA AND COMPUTATIONS



1268 r.tEsl sT Parcel ID: 144 015 List No. z 1178
Census Tract: 43062094

*rfl-fi.-'
ggpy5lgyrCZ
65 BEtdH RD

LIOLCOTT CT

CHARLES Property Class:
Neighborhood:
Zoning:

131
7
R-4006716-0000

INFORIiIATIONAL DATA
Story Ht
FueL Type

1.5
llood

s. F.

Rooms-#
Bedrooms-#

7
3

BUILDING DATA Rate Va lue

ONE

FHS

UN FB
Totat s.F.L.A.

956
280
956

1236

54.44
50.29
11.64

Sub Total

$52,045
$14,082
s11,129
$77,256

Ki tchens-#
Ki tcherrQtty
Ful, tBaths-#
HalfBaths-#
Bathroon[ [ty
XtraFixtures
F i reptaces
BasGar-#Cars

I
Normal

I
0

NormaI
0
0
0

$4,000
$0

$2,500
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$83,756Sub Total

ADJUST}IENTS
Bui td styl.e Otdstyt
Heat Type Nocntrt
Insulation Attic
IntConditn Normal
Extconditn Fair
Grade Econoflry
GradeAdjust
COIiIPOS I TE AD JUSTI,IENT

I .00
0.70
t .00
I .00
1.00
0.85
0.95
0.565

BUILDIIIG R.C.N. 947,343

DEPRECIATION
Year Bui [t EffectYrBtt

1850 1900
Exterior Cordition

Fai r
x Depr

0.44

.50

Rate

Func Depr %

BUILDING VALUE (R.C.II.L.D. )
0

$20,831

$23,672
$2,841

Year Bui ttS.F. Grade Condition
(R.C.il.1.D. )

% Depr Value
$0

$2,841

Va lue
$0

I,IAI N RESI DENCE (R. C. N. L . D. )

DETACHED Il,lPR0VEllEllTS S.F. Grade Condition
DETACHED IIIPROVEIIENTS (R.C.II.L.D. )

Rate Year Buitt % Depr

LAND DATA

TYPE/CODE
1 101
1204
5107
5108

TOTAL

Acres
0.920
1.000

39.000
9.230

50.150

Unit Vat
$90,000
$1 5,000
$2,000
$1 ,000

Size Adj
0.85
0.60
8.80
4.60

InfL Code
Topography
Topography
Topography
Topography

Inft %

- 0-30
Va lue
$53,550
$4,500
$8,800
$2,300

$69,150

-0
-0
-0

50
50
50

FINAL VALUES
Ful t:
Assessed: (70 1)

BUI LDING
$2,840
$1,990

OTHER IiIPROVEI.IENTS
$0
$0

LAND

$69,150
$48,410

TOTAL
$71,990
$50,390

Sale Date:
Volune
Page 0

oo 4Q1

b4v

Sate Price: $0 Otd Totat: $35,300



1258 r.,EsT sT Parcel Id: 144 015 List No. = 1178

BGTYSIET'
65 SEACH

UOLCOTT CT

INFORI,IATIONAL DATA
story Ht
Fue[ Type

tCZ CHARLES et
RD

0671 6- 0000

Property Class:
NBHD

Zoni ng:

131
7
R-40

Kitchens-#
Ki tchenQ I ty
Fu[ [Baths-#
Ha I fBaths-#
BathroomQ I ty
Xt raF i xtures
F i repIaces
CentratAi r
BasGar -#Cars

LAND DATA

TYPE/CODE

lXf,no4
+27+ rro7

Tolr 6too

Rooms-#
Bedrooms-#

Rate

Sub TotaI

Sub TotaI

_ 5-(2

Value
Value

$52, 045
$1 4,082
$1 1 ,129
s77,256

$4,000

$47,343

$20,831

s26,512

Yean Bui It

1.5
tlood

7
3

BUILDING DATA Sq.Ft

ONE

FHS

UNFB

Total S.F.L.A.

956
280
956

't236

54.44
50.29
11.64

1

Norma I
1

0
Norma I

0
0
0
0

$2

$83

$0
500
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

756

ADJUSTMENTS

Bui td styl.e otdstyt
Heat Type NoCntrt
Insulation Attic
IntConditn Normal
ExtCondi tn Fai r
Grade Economy
GradeAdjust
COMPOSITE ADJUSTMENT

BUILDING R.C.N.lcquc D€?.
DEPRECIAT ION
Year Bui It EffectYrBtt

't850 1900
Exterior Condition

Fair

Unit Val,
$90,000
$30,000
$1 5 ,0oo
$1,000

00
70
00
00
00
85
95
565

1

0
1

1

1

0
0
0

% Depr
0.44

BUILDING VALUE (R.C.N.L.D. )

ATTACHED IMPRoVEMENTS Sq.Ft. Grade Condition
ATTACHED IMPROVEMENTS (R.C.N.L.D. )

NAIN RESIDENCE (R.C.N.L.D.)

DETACHED II4PRoVEMENTS Sq.Ft. Grade Condition Rate Year Built % Depr
DETACHED IMPROVEMENTS (R.C.N.L.D. )

oTHER IMPRoVEI,IENTS Sq. Ft. Grade Condition Rate
OTHER IMPROVEIIENTS (R.C.N.L.D. )

% Depr

Rate

InfI CodeI
Topography
Topography
Topography

% Depr Vatue
$0

$26,512

Vatue
$0

Vatue
$0

Value
$75,500
$1 2,600
$92,400
s2,760

$184,260

TOTAL

$21 0,800
$21 0,800

Acres
0.920
1 .000

39.000
9.230

50. 1 50

Size Adj.
0.85
0.60
8.80
4.60

Inft %

-Jo
,lg

FINAL VALUES
Ful [:
Assessed: (100%)

BUILDING
$26,500
$25,500

OTHER IMPROVEMENTS

$0
$0

LAND

$184,300
$184,300

Sate Date: 0 Sate Price: $0 old Totat: $35,300



(
I

1258 TJEST ST Parcel Id: 144 015 List No. = 1178
SIIE.XSI.E&I CZ CHARLES
55 BEACH RD

IJOLCOTT CT 05716-0000

BUILDING R.C.iI.

DEPRECIAT ION

ff;;,trffip|,,
Exterion ,oAon

Y?,ryi f-

Property Ctass:
ITIBHD:

Zoni ng:

llo I

AD7

131
7
R-40

INFORMATIONAL DATA
Story Ht
Fue[ Type

BUILDING DATA

ONE

FHS

UII FB

Totat S.F.L.A.

Ki tchens-#
Ki tchenQ I ty
Ful. LBaths-#
Ha L fBaths-#
Bath roorm I ty
XtraF ixtures
F i reptaces
Centra IAi r
BasGar-#Cars

ADJUSTIiIENTS

Bui l,d styl.e
Heat Type
Insulation
IntCondi tn
ExtCondi tn
Grade
GradeAdj ust
CO}IPOSITE ADJUSTMENT

1

Norma I

capsCod 0
NoCnt r I
Attic
Norma I
Irlorma I
Economy

Rooms-#
Bedrooms-#

Rate

Sub Totat

Sub TotaL

1.5
tlood

7
3

Sq. Ft.

956
280
956

1236

54.44
50.29
11.64

Vatue
Vatue

$52,045
$14,082
$11,',129
$77,256

$49,835

rmaNo

1

0
t

$4,000
$0

$2,500
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$83,756

q?

0
0
0
0

I

Unit Va[
$90,000
$30,000
$1 5,000

1

0
1

1

1

0

00
70
00
00
00
85

t-oL
0.595

ATTACHED II.IPRoVEIi.IENTS Sq. Ft. Grade
ATTACHED IMPROVEIT.IENTS (R.i,N.L.D. )

},IAIN RESIDENCE (R.C.N.L.D. )

DETACHED IMPROVEilENTS Sq.Ft. crade
DETACHED II.IIPROVEIIENTS (R.i.N.L.D. )

oTHER Ii,tPRoVEti.tENTS Sq.Ft. Grade
OTHER Il.lPROVEilEitTS (R.C.N,L.D. )

% Depr
0.18 $9,970

$40,965

Year Bui ItCondition Rate % Depr

Condition Rate year Bui l,t % Depr

% Depr

InfI Code tnfl % -l**J /3 -ru-.,ra---t,-^a--

Value
$0

$40,865

Vatue
$0

Vatue
$0

Vatue
$76,500
$63,000

$132,000
$271,500

TOTAL
$312,400

.3a
,}D

,YD

Condition Rate

siie Adj

LAND DATA
TYPE/CODE

1 101
1203
1204

TOTAL

FINAL VALUES
Ful [ :
Assessed: ('100%)

Sate Date: 0

res
.920
.080
.2s0
.230

Ac
0
4

45
50

0
2
8

85
10
80 14e' '

?,,

, to3

BUI LD I NG OTHER II.IPROVEIiIENTS

$0
$0

Sate Price:

OA HL
3Q oo4c, I ,(tt
i, 1,3

$40,900
$40,900

LAND
$271 ,500
$271 ,500

$0 0td Totat

-/r*,/
/lo I
/zo7
tzo /
/ zo{

.72 M,
l.oD frL' I

3q,00 nL ' I
7,23'fr> t



L26B
SIFgET

OWXER

c0.#

DATE

PRO. AS.

SEIfEB

ss"

sEtOU STBETT

STNEET

AEOVE SIREET

st€E?
'i0 LLIflG

-t.(r
tor & sfi{Ar?Y

tlotE

ALLEY

SMEWALT

IEIGHEORHOOD

IT'IER CITY

3UtUn8Af,

oEUilEATIot C00E

t

TRAIISFER OF OIY[{EESHIP

LLtoLoa 4 cT ob7i6
-06+8 e

VIEST ST.

HORYSIEkl cz FRANcEs b /JEA e H r?o

144 rir ai /:/7
urrlfc ro. GAED Xd,

ii
TBOPERTY CLASI

CLASS CODE ?t

2 COMMEBCIAL

I RESIDENTIAL

1 DWLG. !87
z excesffc
3 owLG.

4 ourBLoG. ETc.

5 CONDO.

107-0546

sL.

1 LAND

2 ACREAGE

3 BLDGS.

4 YARD ITEMS

5 CONDO.

6 APTS.

3 INDUSTRIAL

. 
' 

LAND

2 ACREAGE

3 BLOGS,

4 YAFD ITEMS

5 VACAT{T LAND

1 RES. LANO

2 COMM. LAND

3IND. LAND

4 P.U. LAND

4 PUBLICUTILITY

1 LAND

2 ACREAGE

3 BLOGS.

4 YARD ITEMS

6 LAND USE

I FARM

2 FOREST

3 OPEN SPACE

4INLANO WET

5 TIDAL WET.

? EXEMFT

I LOT

2 ACREAGE

3 OWLG./BLDG.

4 OUTBLDG.

rY?E

Y

Y

,
I

Y

t

I

2

t

WATENFNOfI

f,o0DE0 lot

YIEW

LAilo LoCXEo

cut.olslc
SOBTEN IOT

SEmC
tYEu.

ALI.

AVEilOE

ITIGHTED t

GA3

SEWIR

WA'EN

CLITTNICITY

toflE

Y

Y

v
v
v
v

Y

i

5

I
3

2

I

rgt

EXflPIIOls

GEOss ASIESSIIEilT

YAE IATD

coro0JArIt

OIITBID6JY.T

DIIC/BIDG.

ACBEAGE

tot/tAi0

'l

I

t-4

6-t
l-l

TYPE
ACTUAL

FRONTAGE
EFF.

FRO

Inl -,4 r]O

loo
t4oc

-1',r ? r,-
6 lDrr,'r

TOTAL
tcnuet

5V.23

t.- t

UNIT BATE
EFFECTIVE

DEPTH

/1: -'

-o-
??"r

I

t ./
I -2.

t- I

TAID

TOTAI

lFR0v.
EsTrr rEo
rBUE YALUE

DEPTH
FACTOR

!_t

ADJUSTEO
RATE

DEVELOPER IIAP

ZC iic ,r

i: / eoo

/-).\.n,o

,, o$

(4^.

7 t ,:,:, :.-

6

I

kl

/-3

LoT [0.5

3€3oo
-o-

.4-1?oo
? €oo

/oa'
( lao

2/ ooo

/2-,/'
z0a{E

2mrr
-sLa-4JlZ_
5{ aev-r

AtsEssED
TAIO VALUE

t-l owLG. LoT
l-2 RES. AC.
2.I COMM. LAND
2-2 COMM. AC.
31 IND. LANO
32 tND.AC.
+I P.U. LANO
4.2 P.U. Ac"
$1 RES.VAC
$2 COMM.VAc'
$3 IND.VAC.
54 P.U. VAC
61 FARM LAND
0.2 FOREST
g3 OPEN SPACE
6-9 INLAND UIET
&5 

'IDALWET7.1 EX. LOT
7.2 EX. AC.

o o

t2

fl

t0

I
t
I

t

I
3

2
- l-l 

-_

3e
5.1

-a-

uj*J-4. o e

t- t e

t69

-l
-(

OTHEB AOJUSTiIEIITS

I TOPOGRA?HV

2 STEEET/ROAD

t uT[rilEs
a locATrof,
,6 

SHAP€&SIZE

! STAIUS

t BESIRlgnois

gt e)

3s oict/5 tl . o
l+rr'.J 5 o

t-l __
t-t- -
l-l

BASE VAIUE
FACTOB

OTHEB

CODE

ESTIMATEO
TRUE VATUE

t982

4662225

BK. & P6.

t!
YEAR

t

DATE cT.

1s1-?- 19_

x
ilrsP€cTr0r{ wtTilEssE0 BY

404#*z

x0. CODE f,0. c00€

27 89

il0. co0E x0. c00E[0. CODE

ASSESSED VALUE

Cor 62!t - ,
/f3 '.{

lg .,,. 
,-:_

g2?3b0iJ MEMoRATDUM /2
recting d,eed, 3/23/.8g 4At z

4b/ : CJ3! - a_?e i- 34c- /r//re

//lor I
CARD TO.



IMPRCVEII1ElIT DATA AN O COMPUTATI ONS
GENERAL BATA

PROPEHTY TYPE

MCAI{T tot
2 owrr-lrrc
3 C0MMEECIAt
4 IilDUSTRIAI
5 OTHEF

WALLS

I w00o/attn.
2 STUCC0

] TITE

{ coilc.8Lx.

5 iIETAL

6 C0ilCRE E

7 SFrCX

I STonE

9 fn. wAlAS.

FIIIG

SIATT/TILE

iIETAL

rrsul.alr0f{

FEANTG

IIO dEATIiG

cE{.wa8t
F.n.08

uttT

C€iT8AI AIR

ulilT AtR

r0 Pturilt6
IYAIER OI{LY

tic/LAv.

f.r,o08s -

EAf,TII

SLAB

lto- w0_ 0R Frn

CAFPET

0{FtIrsH€0

?UUit- u o.lY-

tAtEl.li8

uiflilsflE0

TOTAL

lC0R00l*r

FAtIY
rE!!!_

,,rtF tlTHs
- 

FUt-l taTtls

EI
c00E

t.3

l-q

*l
PRICIIG XEY

-t
-l

Lll

x
HGT. I 8ATE

t.D.

FLOON LEVEI.

S.F. AREA

EFF PERIMETEN

PEBIH/A8 NATIO

I{UUB€F UflITS

avc. uxll stzE

PANTIAI. NIIT.

F1008 LEVEr

BASEMEXT

FIRST

sEc0i0

00cx FL00n

SASE PFICE

8PA FASION

su&t0TAt

uilT Fntsll

IITEnt0n Fti.
0tvlilox wALu

I.IGHTINC

ilc. t ac,
S?NIIKLEB

r0T. s.F. ?8rcE

S.F- ?RICE r A8.

PLt UEtiC

SPL. FEATUBES

EXT, FEAYURES

TOIAL SASE

6 I O FAqTOB

iEtL. c03r

t2

03

04

05

05

t0

il
l2

t3

ttl
l5

2n

21

z2

23

2a

25

26

t2

33

34

t5
36

*r2#t

r0nr.
FE'LACETEf,I

c0sT
ESTITATED

E VAIU€

-t-

25:--
t-!

Oa

__t__t_

l__t__

t__t
l__t
__t
__t

t__
t__

FRATIf,B

r w000 Jst

2 FrnE nsT

3 R€tr cot{.

4 f.P. ST€EI

Fn.w?€
u{ Ftf{ tsHE D

sElil.Flfl,

Frt{_.0PEr{

FH..0tvt0E!

usE

UTITITY

STONAGE

R€TAIL

0FftcE

REST-

PXE. GR6.

AUTo SVC.

EAtU(

'IOTE 
L

TI{EATEN

tF6.
IYAREIIO USt

Tnl(. TtRf.
ll0. sHoP

I'OTEL

APABTTEIIT

svc. slf,.

FAST F000

OEAO STGE.

vAcAr{T

IOLE

ASAt{00ilE0

REPt. COST

RATE
!!t0l

- anEl

-Z8o-

aoOATE
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List Nurnber: {176

Parcel lD #: '143 014 Prop. Class:

Owner #1: BORYSIEWICZ CIIARLES ET AL

Owner #2:

MaiiAddress: 65 BEACH RD

City: WOLCOTT CT 7ip

cens';s rract 4s06 RESIDEIITIAL PRCPERTY RECORD CARD TOVVN OF SOUTHINGTON, CT

131

0671 6-1 936

FULL APPRAISAL VALUE iOO%
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TOTAL $151800

Location: 1268 WEST ST

Sale Date: 03/2311989
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Colin Blake

From: Krysta Tsangarides
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 12:49 PM
To: nkerpez@lenderconsulting.com
Cc: FOIA_Requests; Eric Heath
Subject: FW: FOIA Request- 1268 West Street Southington

In addition to the Fire Department specific FOIA request, to address the FOIA request sent to the Town Clerk: 
 
Our records indicate that 1268 West street is currently occupied by The Learning Experience Daycare and, as a daycare, 
the occupancy must be inspected by the Fire Marshal’s office every year. The most recent inspection occurred on 4/1/24 
and there were no violations noted.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Krysta Tsangarides 
Administrative Assistant 
Southington Fire Department 
310 North Main st 
Southington, CT 06489 
(860) 621-3202, Ext. 8100 
 
 
 

From: Krysta Tsangarides  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 10:13 AM 
To: 'nkerpez@lenderconsulting.com' <nkerpez@lenderconsulting.com> 
Subject: FOIA Request- 1268 West Street Southington 
 
Hello Nathan, 
 
We have no records pertaining to storage of hazardous materials, underground storage tanks, or fire incidents at 1268 
West Street in Southington. Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.  
 
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

From: Kathy Larkin
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 3:30 PM
To: FOIA_Requests
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

The Town Clerks Office does not have any of the requested records.  
 

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


